
 

Overview and Scrutiny CommitteeOverview and Scrutiny CommitteeOverview and Scrutiny CommitteeOverview and Scrutiny Committee        

AGENDA    
 

DATE: 

 

Tuesday 16 September 2014 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1&2                              

Harrow Civic Centre 

 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 4) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Jerry Miles  

 

  Councillors: 
Ghazanfar Ali 
Jeff Anderson 
Michael Borio 
Varsha Parmar 
Kiran Ramchandani 
Sachin Shah  
 

Richard Almond 
Kam Chana 
Chris Mote 
Paul Osborn (VC) 
 

  
 

 
 
Representatives of Voluntary Aided Sector:  Mrs J Rammelt/Reverend P Reece 
Representatives of Parent Governors:  Mrs A Khan/1 Vacancy 
 
(Note:  Where there is a matter relating to the Council’s education functions, the “church” 
and parent governor representatives have attendance, speaking and voting rights.  They are 
entitled to speak but not vote on any other matter.) 
 
Representative of Harrow Youth Parliament 

 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Ms Pamela Fitzpatrick 
2. Adam Swersky 
3. Phillip O'Dell 
4. Antonio Weiss 
5. Jo Dooley 
 

1. Susan Hall 
2. Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
3. Lynda Seymour 
4. Stephen Wright  
 

  

 
 
Contact:  Alison Atherton, Senior Professional - Democratic Services 
Tel:  020 8424 1266    E-mail:  alison.atherton@harrow.gov.uk 

 



 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 16 September 2014 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 July 2014 be taken as read and signed 

as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Thursday 11 
September.  Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. REFERENCES FROM COUNCIL/CABINET    
 
 (if any). 

 
7. COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 2014/15 - 2016/17   (Pages 9 - 28) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Resources 



 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 16 September 2014 

 
8. HARROW YOUTH OFFENDING PARTNERSHIP YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2014-

2015   (Pages 29 - 68) 
 
 Report of the Interim Corporate Director of Children and Families 

 
9. HARROW PROGRESS TOWARD NATIONAL PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 

RECOMMENDATIONS   (Pages 69 - 90) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Resources 

 
10. SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME   (To Follow) 
 
 Report of the Divisional Director of Strategic Commissioning 

 
11. MINUTES OF THE SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEES    
 
 For information 

 
 (a) Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee  (Pages 91 - 96) 

 
 (b) Performance and Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee  (Pages 97 - 102) 

 
12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 Which the Chairman has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II   

 
 Nil   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 

Deadline for questions 
 

3.00 pm on  
Thursday 11 September 2014 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



� ����������	
����
��	������������������
�������� ������

�
�
�

����������	
����
��	��

������������

��	
����

�

����
��������
�
�
��������	� �� ��
	�������������������
� � �
�
����


��	� �� ��� �	!���"���

�� #�����
�"���	
�
�� ��!!�"	
����	�
�� ��������$������
�

�� $�����������
��
���	�	��%�&�
�� �����������
�� '���	�#�����	
�	��
�� (�	
�������
��%�&�
�

�
�����
�
�
����	�

%)��
	�����"�
�
&�
�
*� ������#�������
*� #�����	
�+�#�����
�

%+���	�������	���&�
�
*� ����"�'��	�
�

�
���
�����
�
�
����	�
�

�� ,������-�
���+�������	��#�.����	�������
�

�������������	�
��
����


����
�

�� /���
�+�����
�

��	
������

�� /�	��������0���.����	��
%�&��	
�%�&�/�	��������1�����!�#����������0����
*� /�	������.���1�����������
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 8

1



�

������ � ����������	
����
��	������������������
��������

��� �������������� �������!���������
�
 "#$%�"&	� � 2�� 	���� ���� ����	
�	��� �!� ���� !������	1� 

��� ��	����
��
�
#����������0���3�
��
��
�	�������0���
��

#����������0���

��
	�������'������	�� ��
	�������(�	
�������
��
��
	�������+�
����0��	� ��
	�������$�����������
��
���	�	��
�

'�� &��
�����
���
(������������
�
 "#$%�"&	��2��	�������������!������	1��	�������������
������
3�
�
"1�	
��4����5�6����.������+��	�
��
	������� ��!!� "	
����	� 
������
� �� 	�	�.��
	����� �	������� �	� ����� ���
���
	�����
�!����78�"+��	
����������
���������..��	��
�1����	������'�	1�����
,�1��������9��,����
�
������	��	����������������������������������	��
���
�
�	
�����
�
.�	9�
�
��
	�������$�����������
��
���	�	��
������
���	�	�.��
	����� �	������� �	� �����
��� ��
� ����
� �1��	��� ���� (����������	� �!� ��
	���� 2�:� $�	�!���� ������� �	
�
���� ��8��1�0�
����
�����.��	9� � ,����
�
� �����	� �	� ���� ������������ ����
�������������	��
���
��	
�����
�
.�	9�
�
��
	������� ������ ����� 
������
� �� 	�	�.��
	����� �	������� �	� ����� ��� ���� ��
8��1�0�
����
�����.��	9� � ,����
�
� �����	� �	� ���� ������������ �����������
������	��
���
��	
�����
�
.�	9�
�
��
	�������(�	
�������
��
������
���	�	�.��
	������	��������	����������
��
�
������;����������
��	� �	� 	��
� �	�$��	����	
����� !�������� ��8��1�0�
����
�
����.��	9��������
�
������	� �	����������������� �����������������	��
���
�
�	
�����
�
.�	9�
�

)�� !���������
�
 "#$%�"&	� �2���� ������	
�����!� ���������	1����
��	�<�".����������	
�����
�.������ �����	1� �	� �5� �
	�� ����� 0�� ��;�	� ��� ���
� �	
� ��1	�
� ��� ��������
�����
�9�
�

*�� +��
���,�����
���-�+�����
�����
�
 "#$%�"&	� �2��	���� �����	��.
0����=
�����	�����.������	��������������
����
����������	19�
�

./��  �(��������(�
���
����
0����������
�
2������������� �������
� ���� !������	1�#�!���	��� !���� ������0�	��3���������
���	1�� �	
� /�������	1� >������ ,����� ������1�� 6� �!!����?�� #��.�	��� ���
����������	
����
��	������������@
�����9�
�
 "#$%�"&	��2��������#�!���	���!������0�	���0��	���
9�

2



�

����������	
����
��	������������������
�������� ��A���

�

 "�$!!"�&"&��1"!#���
�

..�� �
��
�����+
�����
�
���0�����������
�����.�����!��������.������/���������!�#���
���������������
�
�� �������.������+��	9� �2���+��	�
������
� ������
	���?�� ������1��� 
�������	B�
�����	��	
�.����������!����������������
9��4����
�0��	�.����	��
������0�	����	
�
��
�
� 0�� .����	��
� ��� !
��� ��
	���� ���� !������	1� 
��9� 2��� (��
��� ���� �	�
����	
�	���������������	19�
�
C������	1� �� 0���!� ��������� �!� ���� +��	� 0�� ���� (��
��B� ���0���� ��
�� ����
!������	1������	����	
���;�
�����!������	1�=
�����	�3�
�

•� >����� .���!����� ��
�
� ���� .�������� ��1��
�	1� !�������� !���� 
	
��D� � 2���
(��
��� �
����
� ����� ����� ��
�
� ����� 
	
��� ���� +���!����� ,��
��� !���
����
��	B����������	
�-�
	1�.��.��9�

�

•� ,��� ��
�
� ���� �	���

����	� �!� �	������.��� !�	��� !��� �������	1� 0��
�	!����
D� � 2��� (��
��� �
����
� ����� ������ ���� �� 

�� .������� ��� 0��
!������
�������������	
����������.������
�
�0���
0�����
������0�	����	�
��.���0����������������
�
������!���������
����	�!
�����9�

�

•� 2���!������
� ��� ����+��	���������1����.���������
�
��
��	���	
�
��
�
���������������	1
�1�9��>��������(��
����	
�����4	������,��
��!�+��
�
�������� ���!����0��� ����� ����� ���
����	9� � 2��� (��
��� �����
� ����� ����
�������	��� ��
�� �	� ���� !������
� ����� !���
����� ���
����� �	
� �	� ����
.
0����
����	9�

�

•� "����.������
��
��	�����
�
�
��������	�
�������	1
�1���	
�0�������
�������9�>��� ���� ���.������ /�������� �!� #���
����� ���!����0��� �����
���� ��	�� �!� ���� 
��
��	�D� � 2���(��
��� �����
� ����� ���� �	��	���	� ��
�
0��	������	�������������
�	�����!�����	��
����!������
���	���	
�!
�
���
!�	�	����� ������	1��� !���	1� ������
	���9� � ,�� �

�
� ����� ����+��	���
�
0��	��1���
������0�������0����	
��!!������	.
���	
��
..�����	
�!�	���
��1	��!!�0����
	���9�

�

•� >��� ���� 
��� �!� ���.������ ����
����� ��� .������� �� .����� .���������
����.��	�B�����	�����������!�����C������
B��	��..��.������
����!�.
0����
!
	
�D��2���(��
������.�	
�
�����B� �	���������B�����������	��0E�������

��
��	�B� �������B� ��� ��
� 	���
� ���� ���0���?� �����	��� !��� ����
!
�
��9�

�

•� 2���!������
����
����.�	��0������!��������
����	�������1����	��	���	�����
��	������������
�1����	��	�9� �,������B� ���� !���������	��������!� ����
7:���=
�����
������
� �	��� ���������	� �	�������� ���������������.���������
.����� ��	� ���� 	�:�� 1�	����� �������	� ��
�
� ����� 0��	� �0��1�
� ���
��.����	���:��	���������	1���	
����	�����9� �2���(��
��������
������
��� ��
� 	��� ���	� ���� �	�������� �	� =
�����	� �	
� ��
�
� 	��� �����!����
�����	�9�

�

3



�

��F��� � ����������	
����
��	������������������
��������

•� ,���
�
� ���� .�������� �!� �
..����	1� ���� G����� �
�	���0��?� !��� �	������ ����
�
��	��������	?�� �	��	���	� ��� ��

�����
	����2�:�0�	�!�����	
����������
�	�;��.�	1�������������
.?��.�������B�.�����
�������	�������!�����!���������
������(�0�
����
��
������������
������	�����0���0�����������	�.�����	�
�������������������
�	��9��2���(��
����
����
�������
..����	1����������
�
�	���0��� ����
�	��� �	� ���� 0���
1�� ���� �� .�������9� � ,������B� ����
0

1���� !��� ����
��	?�� ��������� �	
� "

���?� �������� ����� ����� ���1��
�	
���
�
�	��� �����!����0��������� ��	1� !�	��
9� �2���(�������
���
	����
2�:����������
�0��	�.��.���
��	
���.����	��
�!������	1��:��	�����
��	�
������	��	
���
	����2�:�0�	�!���������0��	1��������
��
���	���9���

�

•� >������������
�	��B���������
��	�����0���
1���	
�.��
���
	������:�	���
0��	1� ��	�
���
� ��1��
�	1� ���� .����0��� ����	�������	�� �!� ���� ����!�
7:��
����?��.���D��2������
����
����
������!�������
��	
���
	�������!!B�
��	�� �!� ����� ����� ,������ ����
�	��� ����� 0��	1� ��	�
���
9� � ,��
�

�
� ����B� ���������B� ����
�	�����
�	���0��	���	�
���
� ��1��
�	1� ����

������	��!���������!�7:��
����?��.���9��C
���������B��������	���!����0���
�����	�
�������
�	�����1��
�	1�������
������	���
��0��������
	���9�

�

•� >������������.������������1��
�	1������
�	���0����	
�!�������������
����
��.������ .���������D�>��� ����� ��������	���� �	
� .������� 	��� ��	;�
�
��1�����D� � "	� �

����	��� �
�� �!� H�9A�� ��
� 0��	� �
�	��!��
� !��� ����
����
����	�� �!� ����������;���9� �>���� ���� 0��	1� 
�	�� ��� ��.����� ����
����
����	���	
�����	���	��!�����������;���D�2���(��
��������
����������
.������������
�0��	��1���
��	� ����0������!��:��	�������	�
������	��	
�
�	���	�!����� .��
1��9� � ����
��	� �	
� ���� �
�	���0��� �	
� ����	���	� �!�
����������;����!!���
�0��	��
�	��!��
�����������!�������	1�9��2���!�1
����
�����	����
���	����������0�����1��
�	1�����������;B������������	������
�!�������	1�9� �2���.��!����	��� �	
�������������
�� �	� ����+��	������
�
���� ��	;�� 0�����	� �	
� ���� �����	�� ��� 0�� ��;�	� �	� �������	� ��� �����
.�������9�

�

•� ,�����
�
���
��B�������
�����
�	����!�����0���
1��0���
..����
D��2���
(��
��� �
����
� ����� 7	��1�� ������� �
����	�B� �� 
�0�� ��	!���	��B�
�	!�������	� ��1��
�	1� ����	1� �	� !��
� 0����� �	
� ���
	�����	1�
�..���
	������ �	
� ������ �����	���� �����	1� ����
���� ����� .��		�
9��
,���

�
������0���	
�������.��
1���	�����+��	����������������������!�

������
�0
��	�����������	
�����
�����	�.����B�0
�B�������������!�
������
��
�	���0��	��	��

�
��	�����+��	9�

�

•� >�
�
� ����"
��	��������	�0�������	1� ������������� ��.����	�������� !����
�������� �	�?�"
�����$
���
�%�"$&����
���
����"$?�������������!�	�	���
.��	�D��2���(��
��������
�������������
.��������������
�����������	���
+��1�����B���
��������0��	��
..��������!�2���
����������1�	������	��
�	
� ����� 0���� ��� �	
� ���� ������	�� +���!����� ,��
��� ��
�
� ��������

���
����	��������"$9�

�

•� ,�����
�
�����	����	����������!�����
	��������.��	��
�!!���!��������
8��1�0�
����
�����.��	�� �	��������D� �2��� ��������!����� ������
	����
�	1�1�
������ ����2���
����������
�0��	� ��
�0�� ����2���
���������	
�
��
�
����;����������!!����������;�	1�0�����	�����	
�������
	���9��2���

4



�

����������	
����
��	������������������
�������� ��5���

�	���

����	� �!� ����
	���� ����.��	�� ������� ���� �� ���	�� �!�
0
��
�	1��	������
�������!�����8��1�0�
����
�����.��	��������9��4��
��
�
� .����
�� �

����	��� �..���
	������ ��� �	��
��1�� �	
� ����0�����
���
	�����	1��	�����0���
1�9�

�

•� >����.��	�������������!������;��	1��������
���!�
�������������	����	
�
���� ��
��������	1� ����� �����D� 2��� (��
��� �
����
� ����� �� �
����
�1�	����..������0�����	�������
	���B�����+�����B������������������	
�
������� .��!�����	�� ��
�
� 0�� 
��
� �	
� 
���
����	�� ��
�
� 0�� ��;�	1�
.��������!���
�������
������
�������1�9��2���,��
��!�+�������
����
������
����������1����
�
�0�����.��

��
��������.����	��������!��������2���
�
������� �	
� ����� ��
�
� 0�� .����	��
� ��� ��0�	��� !��� �..������ �	�
��.���0��9�

�

•� >��� �� /�������� ��	���� 
�!!���	�� !���� �� (����� ��	���D� � 2��� (��
���
�����
������������������������9�

�

•� >���������	�������� ������ !��� �	1�1�	1������ �	
� ��	�
���	1� 1��
.��
�
��� ��� ���� �
�	���0��� �	
� ������ ������� �	
� !�������D� � 2��� (��
���
�����
����������
	�����	1�1���	���	
��	�������	��������;���.��������
�!�����"
��	��������	��	
�1���� �����:��.�����!��� ��.����	������� !����
����,������"���������	� �!� /���0��
� +��.��� 0��	1� �	����
� ��� 0�� �� ���
�.��
��
�������	�������
	���?��2��!!����	
�#��
���!����"
�������+�	��B�
������ ��
� ���.�	��0������ !�����;�	1� ������1��� 
������	������� ��1��
� ���
���!!����	
����	�.�������	��	�����0���
1�9�

�

•� ,�����
�
�����.��
1���!�������	1�A���	���E�0���	
��..��	�������.�����
�
..������
	1�.��.����	������;�0���������
D��2���(��
����
����
������
����� ��
�
� 0�� �������
� ����
1�� 0
��
�	1� �	� �:����	1� ��	;�� �����
0
��	�����B�����7:�����.��1�����B����������������������
�����
������
�����	���

����	��!�=
�����	����1��
�	1������	����.���
��������0�	�!�����!�
��.�����
������	���������.�����!� ���� ��	
���	1�.������9� �2���A���!�1
���
��������	��
�����1����	
���
�0��	�����!��� ����.����
�������<9��2���
���0��� �����
� ����� ���� !�1
���� ������	1� ��� ���� 7:����� .��E���� �����
������
�	1�����������	���������������������������!�1
�������
���9��2���
���.������/���������!�#���
�����
	
�����;�������;��	�������!�1
�����	
�

.
�������0�����!�������������	19�

�

•� ,�����
�
� ����
�	����!!����
�0�� �������	1�������� ���
����!� ���������
"��B�����������

�� ��� 0�� ��.����	��
� �	� ���AB� 0�� �
..����
D� �2���
(��
��� �
����
� ����� 
���
����	�� ����� ��;�	1� .����� ��� �� ������1��B�
���0�����
� ������ !��� �� ������� ���	�����	9� � 2������.������/�������� �!�
#���
������

�
�������	���������	���!� ���� ��	1������ ��.�������	���!�
���������"�������0��	1�������
��
�9�

�

•� >�
�
� !
��� ����	��	1��!����������� �	� ����.������� ��	��
��������
�����
.�
������ !��� ��	
���
�� �	
� ���
� ��� �� �
0��=
�	�� ��

����	� �	� ������0���
.��.������D� � 2��� (��
��� �
����
� ����� ����� ��
�
� 	��� 0�� .��
����
9��
+���������	
���
����
�
�0���	��
��1�
������1	�
.���������
	�������������
������ ��
�
� 0��	1� 0�	�!���� �	
� ���
����� !��� ��	�	��B� �������B�
�	!������	����
�
�.����������	1��9�

5



�

��<��� � ����������	
����
��	������������������
��������

�

•� >��� ���� ��.����
� ������� �	
� �	����	��	���� ����	��	���� 1����
�������0��D��2���(��
��������
������ ����������	��+���!�����,��
�������
��	!�
�	�����������������������0��9�

�

•� ,�����
�
� ���� H��� ���� ���
�� !��� 
�������� �����	��� 0�� �.�	�D� � 2���
(��
����
����
�����������!�1
�����
�
�0���.�	����������������.����
��	�
;��� ���1���B� �������B� ������ ���1���� ���� ���	1�� ����� ����� �	
� ����
��
	������
�
�	��
����0��!��:�0��� �	���
��� ������.�	
���� �������	1�	1�
	��
���!�����
�	��9� �2���(��
��������
���������
����H���;��!� ����H���
��
�0��	���������
��	
����������	�	1��
�������������0����������
9�

�

•� ,��� ��
�
� ���� .���
����	�� .������� 0�� ��.����
� ��� �:������ 1�������
���
��!�����	���!����������
	���?����	������D�2���(��
��������
������
����������	�������!�.���������	
�������
	�����������;�	1����������>����
(�	
�	�"����	��������������1��������!!����	����9�

�

•� >���� �����	����
�0��	� ����	�� !���� ���������;�����
���	
�.��0�����
�����	1�!����������.����42���	�������	
���������	��(�0��������	
�(���
���
��	������D��>�������.�������!�������
�	1���	��������
!!����	������0
���
�	
����������	1����
�
�0���������
D��2���(��
����
����
� ����� ������
��
�0��	���	
�0����!��	1��	1�������	1�������� ���� 42���	������������
����0��	1������	
���
9��2������.������/���������!�#���
������
����
�
�������	
�0����!�����
�����
������������1������	�1���	���..������
��� ���� ����
� .����� �.�	
B� ���;�	1� ����� ���� >���� (�	
�	� "����	��� ���
���
��� 1������� �!!����	����� �	
��� ��������!� ������E��� ��	������������ ��
����� ��� ���	�1������	1� .������ �	
� �.���!������	�B� ��
� 0��	�
��.����	��
9��,���

�
�����������������	��0��	;���!�1
����
���1	���
�
!���.���
����	������	1�B������������
�
�0��!������
��	���/�����������?�
0

1�����	����
9�

�

•� 2���+��	������
����������
�	���	1�1���	���	
��	�������	����
�
�0�����
�����������!�����������
	����
�������
�����������	
��	1�1�
����������
����
	���9��,���!�����
�
���	�
������	����
���B�!����:��.��B������	���
������	1����+�		���+��;�C���B�0��
��
�����	!����.������
������	�D��C���
�:��.��B� �!�A�I��!���	�
����������� �	� !���
���!���.�����
����������B�
��
�
� ����� ������� 0�� ��.����	��
� ��� �� ������� �!� ��
���D� � 2���
(��
����
����
�����B��	��

����	������	�
������	����.�	���B�.��!�����	���
�
����B� ������ !��
0��;B� �!!����� �	.
�B� ��1��� ��.�������	�� ���� ��
�
� 0��
�������
��	�����
�����	��:������	!�������0���?�
������	���;�	19�

�

•� ,��� ��
�
� ���� ���1���� ������
� ��� ��.����
� �������	���.� ����� ���!!� 0��
����
��
D� � 4�� ���
�
�0��	���
� ����� ���� 	
�0��� �!����;�	1� 
���� �����


�� ��� ����;�� �����	� ��
� �	������
� ��	��� ���� .�����
�� �
��	��������	9��
2���(��
����
����
� ������	� ��.������	�� �	� �����������	���.���������!!�
���� 	��� ������� =
�	��!��0��� �	� !�1
���� ���	�� �	
� ���������� =
����������

�����	
���.��������:.����	������
�
�	��
����0�����;�
���9�

�

•� 2���(����������	��	��!���
���1��	���	
��	����.�
.�1��	���!���,������
����� ��;���� ��� 0�� !
������ ��

��
9� � >�
�
� ������ 0�� �	� �	������� �	�
��
	����2�:��������������������!���D��2���(��
����
����
�������������
.�

6



�

����������	
����
��	������������������
�������� ��J���

������������
� ��� ��00��	1���	�����1����	��	�� !����� !����1��	�� !��� ����
0���
1���	
���
�
�	����	���������
	������:��0��������������!��	!�����	B�
���.�����������	�!�����.��
1�9��

�
 ��

�����
� "�$!!"�&	��%�����
	���&��
�
2���� ���� ���������?�� �����	��� �	� ���� ���.������ +��	� 0�� !�����
�
� ���
��
	���9�
�

 "#$%�"&��1"!#���
�

.2�� !����������
(�#��������#����
�����������
�
 "#$%�"&	� �2���� ���� ��.������	���!������+������C�� .�����;������#�������
���0��� �!� ���� ������	� ���
��	�� �
0����������� %7

�����	&� 0�� ��
	�������
+�������+����B�0��	���
9�
�
%8���3��2��������	1B�����	1������	��
����59���.�B������
����J9�A�.�&9�
�
�
�
�
�
%��1	�
&���K8�4((�#��7##-��4(7��
�������	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

16th September 2014 

Subject: 

 

Community Safety Plan 2014/15 – 2016/17 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Tom Whiting, Corporate Director of Resources 

Scrutiny Lead 

Member area: 

 

Councillor Jeff Anderson, Policy Lead 
Environment and Enterprise 
Councillor Manjibhari Kara, Performance Lead 
Environment and Enterprise 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Wards affected: 

 

All 

Enclosures: 

 

Community Safety Plan 
Equality Impact Assessment 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
This report sets out suggested key community safety priorities in response to 
both the Strategic Assessment of crime in the Borough and the ambitions for 
the Police set by the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime. 

 
Recommendations: That Overview and Scrutiny Committee send 
comments on the report to Cabinet. 
 
 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 9 to 28

9



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\3\3\AI00087336\$d00lacs0.doc 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Introductory paragraph 
 
2.1 The Community Safety Plan shows how the Council and partners will work 
together to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and make progress to 
making Harrow the safest borough in London.   
 

Section 3 - Background  
 
3.1 Safer Harrow, the Community Safety Partnership, oversees the production 
of an annual strategic assessment of the crime and anti-social behaviour 
levels and patterns and the development of a Community Safety Plan that is 
informed by that Strategic Assessment.  The Community Safety Plan reflects 
the priorities identified by the Strategic Assessment. 
 
3.2 The current Strategic Assessment covers the period October 2012 to 
September 2013 and so is not always synchronised with more recent crime 
announcements which can lead to confusion about performance.  For 
example, the Strategic Assessment identifies a rise in the theft of motor 
vehicles of 50.7% in the period studied.  More recent figures suggest that 
there is declining trend in this crime, and looked at over a longer period, the 
total number of reports is falling from 259 in 2012/13 to 225 in 2013/14 and 
only 39 in the first three months of 2014/15.  To try to iron out peaks and 
troughs in crime reporting arising from short but exceptional periods, the 
Police now use a 12 month rolling period to compare like with like which, 
month by month, gives more reliable trend data. 
 
3.3 The Strategic Assessment showed that the crime patterns in Harrow have 
been largely unchanged over a number of years although there are variations 
in the respective levels of the main crime types highlighted. In particular, there 
has been a significant fall of 9.1% in the total number of crimes reported to the 
Police in the last 12 months.  There have also been reductions totalling 22.6% 
across all of the crimes highlighted in the Mayor’s targets for the Police (The 
Mayor’s Office for Poling and Crime (MOPAC) 7 Crime types) with the 
exception of Violence with Injury where, despite a fall in on street violence, the 
number of reported domestic violence offences has risen by more than 22%.  
A new Domestic and Sexual Violence Strategy is presented elsewhere on the 
agenda to address this rise and the continuing level of abuse. 
 
3.4 Because of the continuing nature of criminal activity, many of the services 
offered to victims and, for example, perpetrators with a substance misuse 
issue, need to continue.  The Plan does not provide much detail of these 
underlying continuing services and instead focuses mainly on the newer 
initiatives aimed at reducing offending and re-offending, improving community 
safety and increasing community involvement and satisfaction.  Details of 
continuing service provision are available in the commissioning intentions 
notably in public health. 
 

10



 

 

3.5 The local response to crime is a partnership effort with organisations 
supporting each other through shared information, targeting services to areas 
of higher risk and providing community reassurance.  The public generally 
look to the Police for the lead, certainly in the case of addressing the crimes 
with the most public impact which are included in the Plan as the MOPAC 7 
offences.  Each partner organisation has and/or is developing operational 
plans that give greater detail of how their efforts will add to the community 
safety objective of making Harrow the safest Borough in London.   
 
3.6 The proposed Community Safety Plan follows the pattern re-adopted last 
year of summarising information in an accessible form which reduces 
duplication and helps to focus on the strategic ambitions and actions. 
 
3.7 The other major influence on the Community Safety Plan is the Mayor’s 
Police and Crime Plan 2013-16 which has set three overarching and testing 
targets for the Police –  
 

• reducing key crime types by 20%;  
• increasing public confidence in the Police by 20% and  
• reducing expenditure by 20%  
 

all within the life of the Plan.  These significant London-wide targets have 
been balanced with the local priorities identified through the Strategic 
Assessment to give the proposed shape and direction to Community Safety 
activities. 
 
3.8 As always with three year plans which are due to be refreshed annually in 
the light of new information and a fresh Strategic Assessment, there is much 
less detail and active planning in relation to the second and third years of the 
Plan period.  However, as the Mayor’s headline targets will remain in place to 
2016 there is, as in last year’s Plan, a greater than usual degree of stability to 
the framework set out. 
 
3.9 Also, Safer Harrow has been successful in obtaining funding from the 
Mayor’s Office for a range of projects concerned with reducing burglary and 
robbery; increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of action to address anti-
social behaviour; tackling drug use; reducing re-offending and addressing 
aspects of domestic violence.  This funding is, in principle, available for four 
years and has also contributed to developing a settled direction and priorities. 
 
3.10 When a Community Safety Plan has been approved, it will be publicised 
to help increase public support for the actions that the partners have agreed 
to take, gain further assistance from the public in meeting the targets it 
contains and help reach the public confidence targets set my the Mayor.  As 
well as press coverage, each organisation will include the Plan on its website. 
 
 

4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 Under s.6 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998, the Council with other partner 
authorities (chief of police, fire & rescue authority, probation service, CCG and 

11



 

 

Local Health Board) has a duty to formulate and implement a strategy for the 
reduction of crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour 
adversely affecting the local environment), a strategy for combating the 
misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in the area and a strategy for 
the reduction of re-offending in the area.  
 
4.2 In formulating the strategy, the partner authorities must have regard to the 
police and crime plan for the area. 
 
4.3 Under Regulations, the partner authorities must set up a strategy group 
who are collectively responsible for preparing strategic assessments and 
preparing and implementing the partnership plan.  The partnership plan shall 
set out the following: 
 

(a) a strategy for the reduction of re-offending, crime and disorder and for 
combating substance misuse in the area; 

(b) the priorities identified in the strategic assessment prepared during the 
previous year; 

(c) the steps considered necessary for the responsible authorities to take 
to implement the strategy and meet those priorities; 

(d) how the strategy group considers the responsible authorities should 
allocate and deploy their resources to implement that strategy and 
meet those priorities; 

(e) the steps each responsible authority shall take to measure its success 
in implementing the strategy and meeting those priorities; 

(f) the steps the strategy group proposes to take during the year to comply 
with its obligations in respect of community engagement, considering 
the extent that people in the area can assist in reducing re-offending, 
crime and disorder and substance misuse, and publicising that 
partnership plan. 

 
4.4 Under s.17 of the above Act, it is also a duty of the Council (and other 
partner agencies, including police, fire & rescue, GLA, TfL) when exercising 
its functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime 
and disorder (including anti-social behaviour), misuse of drugs, alcohol and 
other substances and re-offending.  
 

5. Financial Implications 
 
5.1 All of the work identified in this plan to be undertaken by the Council will 
be funded from existing budgets and approved grants. 
 

6. Performance Issues 
 
6.1 The Council’s Corporate Performance scorecard references residential 
burglary and incidents of domestic violence as indicators both of which are 
priorities within the draft plan.   
 
The most recent crime figures confirm the trend noted in paragraph 3.3 that 
crime in Harrow is falling with a reduction 5.7% in the total number of crimes 

12



 

 

reported to the Police in the year to July 2014 compared to the previous year 
and with the following reductions in specific crimes: 
 
Burglary total    17.9% 
Burglary residential   18.0% 
Robbery (person)   41.3% 
Motor Vehicle crime   19.4% 
 

7. Environmental Impact 
 
7.1 None 
 

8. Risk Management Implications 
 
8.1 The projects referenced within the Community Safety Plan and particularly 
those funded by MOPAC grants, will be added to the relevant service Risk 
Registers 
 

9 Equalities Implications 
 
9.1 The Community Safety Plan is based on an analysis of crime reports in 
the previous period and highlights the areas that need the most attention.  
The Plan for 2014-17 prioritises the “MOPAC 7” high volume/high public 
impact crimes of Burglary, Violence with Injury, Vandalism; Theft from the 
Person; Robbery; Theft of a Vehicle and Theft from a Vehicle: as well as Anti-
social behaviour, Domestic Violence and reducing reoffending.  The aim is to 
make Harrow the safest Borough in London within the timescale of the Plan 
which will require a reduction of almost 2,500 crimes a year against a total for 
last year of 12,228. Reducing crime benefits all residents of the Borough 
either directly, by reducing victimisation, or indirectly by lowering the fear of 
crime.   
 
9.2 The Strategic Assessment has highlighted in a number of cases the 
protected characteristics of the most likely groups to be affected by crime 
such as young men who are at most risk of robbery and that the age of 
victims seems to be decreasing with a significant increase in victimisation the 
11-15 year old group.  At the same time, the age of suspects is also 
predominantly young. 
 
9.3 Older people are at comparatively low risk of being the victims of crime. 
 
9.4 Domestic violence continues to be a higher proportion of crime in Harrow 
than in any other London Borough and the victims are predominantly women.  
As well as the continuing efforts to support victims, there is a new project to 
promote healthy relationships in adolescents which it is hoped will have a 
long-term impact on the prevalence of domestic and sexual violence. 
 
The Equality Impact Assessment has not noted any disproportionate adverse 
impact on any of the protected characteristics arising from the Plan.  

 
 

13



 

 

10. Council Priorities 
 
The Community Safety Plan directly addresses the Corporate Priorities 
 

• Making a difference for the vulnerable 
• Making a difference for communities 
• Making a difference for local businesses 
• Making a difference for families 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Dawn Calvert. x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 20th August 2014 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Paresh Mehta x  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 21st August 2014 

   
 

 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 

NO  
 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
Contact:  Mike Howes, Senior Policy Officer, ext 5637 
 

Background Papers: Community Safety Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17 
http://moderngov:8080/documents/s109745/Community%20Safety%20Plan.p
df 
http://moderngov:8080/documents/s109736/CSP%20-%20App1%20-
%20Plan.pdf 
 
Strategic Assessment 2012/13 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/info/200030/crime_and_nuisance/719/strategic_assessment 

 

14



W
o

rk
in

g
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 m

a
k

e
 a

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

 W
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
o

 H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
la

n
 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 t
o

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

. 
  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 a

b
o

u
t 

cr
im

e
; 

it
 r

e
fe

rs
 

to
 a

ll 
a

ct
io

n
s 

th
a

t 
ca

n
 c

a
u

se
 h

a
rm

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
 

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 

su
b

st
a

n
ce

 m
is

u
se

, 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

 a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 

a
d

u
lt

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
. 

 M
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

se
 i

ss
u

e
s 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 

re
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

v
is

io
n

, 
“
W

o
rk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 m
a

k
e

 a
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

”
 i

s 
th

e
 k

e
y

 t
o

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
T

h
e

 v
is

io
n

, 
a

lo
n

g
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 

 •  
  

  
M

a
k

in
g

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

• 
M

a
k

in
g

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

• 
· 

M
a

k
in

g
 a

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

•  
  

  
M

a
k

in
g

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 f

o
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s 

 sh
o

w
 a

 c
le

a
r 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

a
rg

e
ti

n
g

 h
e

lp
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
su

ff
e

ri
n

g
 f

ro
m

 c
ri

m
e

 

a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
a

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

fa
m

il
ie

s 

tr
y

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
o

m
e

o
n

e
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 o

u
t 

o
f 

tr
o

u
b

le
. 

 

T
h

e
y

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
m

b
it

io
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

b
y 

th
e

 P
o

li
ce

 lo
ca

ll
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 a

im
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 

H
a

rr
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
a

fe
st

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

. 
  

 T
h

e
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 P
o

li
ce

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
th

re
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r 

o
f 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 t

o
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
. 

 

T
h

e
se

 a
re

: 

 

• 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k

e
y

 c
ri

m
e

s 
b

y
 2

0
%

; 

• 
In

cr
e

a
se

 p
u

b
li

c 
co

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
li

ce
 b

y
 

2
0

%
; 

a
n

d
 

• 
R

e
d

u
ce

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 b
y

 2
0

%
. 

  

 In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 o

f 
th

e
se

 t
a

rg
e

ts
, 

th
e

 k
e

y
 

cr
im

e
s 

(k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
th

e
 M

O
P

A
C

 7
)a

re
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 

v
a

n
d

a
li

sm
, 

th
e

ft
 o

f,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 m

o
to

r 
v

e
h

ic
le

s,
 

v
io

le
n

ce
 w

it
h

 i
n

ju
ry

, 
ro

b
b

e
ry

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ft
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

p
e

rs
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
se

 s
e

v
e

n
 c

ri
m

e
 t

y
p

e
s 

ca
u

se
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 p
u

b
li

c 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

 R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

se
 c

ri
m

e
s 

w
il

l 
le

a
d

 t
o

 a
 d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 

th
e

 f
e

a
r 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

P
o

li
ce

. 
 F

a
ll

in
g

 c
ri

m
e

 f
ig

u
re

s,
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it

h
 

e
co

n
o

m
ie

s 
in

 b
a

ck
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d

 e
st

a
te

 c
o

st
s,

 w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

ta
rg

e
t.

  
 

T
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

s 
a

 

w
h

o
le

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 e
a

ch
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

h
a

s 
th

e
 t

h
ir

d
 lo

w
e

st
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
cr

im
e

 a
s 

m
e

a
su

re
d

 

b
y

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

ff
e

n
ce

s 
p

e
r 

th
o

u
sa

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

, 
it

 

w
il

l 
st

il
l 

b
e

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
ve

ra
ll

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
a

rg
e

t.
   

 T
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 t

o
ta

ls
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 f
o

r 
th

e
 M

O
P

A
C

 7
 c

ri
m

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 d
e

cl
in

e
d

 f
ro

m
 7

,5
5

7
 in

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 t
o

 5
,8

4
6

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 –
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
2

2
.6

%
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
m

p
a

re
s 

w
it

h
 

a
 1

5
.5

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

O
P

A
C

 7
 c

ri
m

e
s 

fo
r 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 W

h
il

e
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 t
o

ta
ls

 a
re

 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

, 
th

e
re

 is
 s

ti
ll

 m
o

re
 c

ri
m

e
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 

so
m

e
 o

th
e

r 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

s 
a

n
d

 s
o

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 

to
 b

e
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

. 
  

 In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 t

y
p

e
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

s 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
im

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
b

u
se

 h
a

s 
o

n
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 h

a
s 

m
a

d
e

 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
sa

fe
 o

n
e

 o
f 

it
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
n

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l y

e
a

r.
  W

e
 h

o
p

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 h

e
lp

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 e
a

ch
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l’
s 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
a

t 
 

a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

 O
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t,
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 r

e
ce

n
t 

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

) 
p

u
b

li
c 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 f

ig
u

re
s 

sh
o

w
 t

h
a

t,
 i

n
 

H
a

rr
o

w
, 

7
4

%
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
li

ce
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 a

 g
o

o
d

 

jo
b

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 6

7
%

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
 a

n
d

 8
2

%
 

th
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

th
a

t 

m
a

tt
e

r 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 7
8

%
 i

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 is

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 

ta
rg

e
t 

se
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 P

o
li

ce
. 

  

 A
g

a
in

, 
W

h
il

e
 t

h
e

se
 f

ig
u

re
s 

a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s 
h

is
to

ri
ca

lly
 b

e
e

n
 a

 

v
e

ry
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l o
f 

fe
a

r 
o

f 
cr

im
e

 lo
ca

lly
 e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 

w
h

e
n

 j
u

d
g

e
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 o

u
t 

co
m

p
a

ra
ti

ve
ly

 lo
w

 c
ri

m
e

 

ra
te

s.
  T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
il

l c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

st
ri

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

fe
a

r 
so

 t
h

a
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 d
o

 

n
o

t 
fe

e
l 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l a
n

d
 

le
is

u
re

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

b
y

 a
n

 e
xc

e
ss

iv
e

 f
e

a
r 

o
f 

cr
im

e
. 

 T
h

e
 M

a
yo

r’
s 

th
ir

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 a

b
o

u
t 

sp
e

n
d

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 P

o
li

ce
 s

p
e

n
t 

£
2

,5
2

6
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
 i

n
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s 
a

 2
.8

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

ye
a

r 
w

h
ic

h
 s

ti
ll

 le
a

v
e

s 
a

 l
a

rg
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

ta
rg

e
t 

to
 f

in
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 A
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

ti
m

e
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
h

a
d

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 s

a
v

in
g

s 
fo

r 
se

v
e

n
 

y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 a
 r

o
w

 n
o

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i

s 
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 f
o

r 

th
e

 f
o

re
se

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

. 
w

it
h

 p
ri

v
a

te
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
  

 T
h

is
 h

a
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 f

ro
n

t 
li

n
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

o
th

e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
to

 b
e

 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 a
s 

fa
r 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

co
m

e
 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
ly

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
 c

o
ve

rs
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t

o
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
, 

th
e

re
 

is
 l

it
tl

e
 d

e
ta

il
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 y

e
a

r.
  

 

 In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

S
a

fe
ty

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 h

a
ve

 p
u

t 
a

 

lo
t 

o
f 

e
ff

o
rt

 i
n

to
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 w
e

lf
a

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
m

 

fr
o

m
 h

a
rm

 –
 a

s 
th

is
 is

 e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
’s

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

. 

E
v

e
ry

o
n

e
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
e

s 
in

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
h

a
s 

a
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
. 

 

 A
ls

o
, 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

ta
ll

y
 

co
n

d
e

m
n

 a
n

y 
fo

rm
 o

f 
a

b
u

se
 o

f 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s.
 

W
h

il
st

 i
t 

is
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 v

a
st

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 

ca
re

rs
 (

p
a

id
 o

r 
u

n
p

a
id

) 
p

ro
v

id
e

 e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

ca
re

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 t

h
e

y
 lo

o
k 

a
ft

e
r,

 i
t 

m
u

st
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 

th
a

t 
a

b
u

se
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

te
d

 b
y

 a
n

y
o

n
e

. 
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 

Lo
ca

l S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
s 

B
o

a
rd

 (
LS

A
B

) 
h

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

 s
e

t 
o

f 
co

re
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

: 
“H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s 

a
 p

la
ce

 w
h

e
re

 a
d

u
lt

s 
a

t 
ri

sk
 

fr
o

m
 h

a
rm

 a
re

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 t

h
e

ir
 

o
w

n
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 i
s 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

’s
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

” 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ce
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 –
 

th
a

t 
is

 a
n

y
 o

ff
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

is
 m

o
ti

v
a

te
d

 b
y 

h
a

tr
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 s

e
x,

 e
th

n
ic

it
y

, 
d

is
a

b
il

it
y

 o
r 

re
li

g
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
s 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s 

v
e

ry
 

lo
w

 2
2

8
 i

n
 t

h
e

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

. 
 H

o
w

e
v

e
r,

 

th
is

 w
a

s 
a

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 o

f 
1

9
%

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

ye
a

r 

a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 s

u
g

g
e

st
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 i

s 
a

 c
ri

m
e

 t
y

p
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 u
n

d
e

r-
re

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

 A
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 

a
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

vo
lu

m
e

 

cr
im

e
s,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

o
li

ce
 w

il
l t

ry
 t

o
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 

a
b

u
se

 m
o

ti
v

a
te

d
 b

y
 h

a
tr

e
d

. 
W

e
 h

o
p

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

il
l 

in
cr

e
a

se
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
a

 g
e

n
u

in
e

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

p
re

v
a

le
n

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
id

e
a

 o
f 

h
o

w
 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

is
 c

ri
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fi

re
s 

in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

ce
 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
e

n
a

b
le

d
 t

h
e

 F
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
ir

 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 H
o

m
e

 F
ir

e
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

h
e

ck
s 

w
h

ic
h

 

p
la

y
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
a

fe
. 

 

T
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 f

a
ce

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 

in
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
a

ct
io

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
u

t 
to

 d
a

te
, 

th
is

 h
a

s 
lim

it
e

d
 im

p
a

ct
 

lo
ca

ll
y

. 
  

 B
ig

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 P

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
. 

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 e
xt

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
co

p
e

 

o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
o

se
 

se
n

te
n

ce
d

 t
o

 im
p

ri
so

n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

–
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y 
e

xc
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

co
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 –
 b

u
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
m

e
d

iu
m

 

a
n

d
 l

o
w

 r
is

k
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d

 b
y 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

  
In

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 

sc
o

p
e

 o
f 

su
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
e

-

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

n
e

w
 t

o
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 o

f 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 m

a
y

 t
a

k
e

 s
o

m
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

ir
 o

ff
e

r.
  

 

 T
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 lo

ca
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

3
. 

 F
ro

m
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

sa
fe

ty
 v

ie
w

p
o

in
t,

 p
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s 

co
n

ce
rn

e
d

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

su
b

st
a

n
ce

 m
is

u
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

(d
ru

g
s 

a
n

d
 a

lc
o

h
o

l)
 a

n
d

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 V
io

le
n

ce
 A

g
a

in
st

 

W
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 G
ir

ls
 w

o
rk

. 
  

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
se

ct
o

r 
p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 w

id
e

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 O

u
r 

m
a

in
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

su
b

st
a

n
ce

 m
is

u
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s,
 

m
a

n
y

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

. 
 W

e
 k

n
o

w
 

th
a

t 
a

n
yo

n
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

is
su

e
s 

so
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 

d
e

v
o

te
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
re

tt
y

 m
u

ch
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 w
h

e
n

 

th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 i

t.
   

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
in

n
o

va
ti

ve
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s 
sc

h
e

m
e

 t
o

 e
v

o
lv

e
 i

n
to

 a
 

w
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 e
n

co
m

p
a

ss
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s 

sc
h

e
m

e
 .

 W
h

il
e

 n
o

t 
d

e
tr

a
ct

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 m
e

ss
a

g
e

, 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 w

il
l 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s 
to

 b
e

co
m

e
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
 i

n
 o

th
e

r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s 
w

e
ll

. 
 

 

. 

15



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

4
-1

7
 

 
M

O
P

A
C

 7
 

Lo
ca

l P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
M

O
P

A
C

 T
a

rg
e

t 

A
sp

e
ct

 
B

u
rg

la
ry

 
V

io
le

n
ce

 

w
it

h
 i

n
ju

ry
 

V
a

n
d

a
li

sm
 

(c
ri

m
in

a
l 

d
a

m
a

g
e

) 

T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

R
o

b
b

e
ry

 
T

h
e

ft
 o

f 
a

 

m
o

to
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
 

T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 a

 

m
o

to
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
 

A
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

–
  

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 v
io

le
n

ce
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 R

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 –
 

IO
M

 C
o

h
o

rt
 

P
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

/p
u

b
li

c 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 

B
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
 

1
9

8
2

 
8

0
9

 
1

0
1

0
 

3
0

2
 

4
3

0
 

2
4

4
 

1
5

3
6

 
5

9
6

4
 

4
0

2
 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 r
e

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

ra
te

 –
 5

2
%

 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

1
 

7
4

%
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 %
 

-5
%

 
-6

%
 

-3
%

 
-8

%
 

-5
%

 
-1

%
 

-7
%

 
5

%
 

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
-1

0
%

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
s 

a
b

o
v

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

a
v

e
ra

g
e

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

1
8
8
3
 

7
6
0
 

9
8
0
 

2
7
8
 

4
0
9
 

2
4
2
 

1
4
2
8
 

 5
6

6
6

 

 4
0

2
 

 
 7

4
%

 

F
o

cu
s 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 w

id
e

 t
a

rg
e

t:
  R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 M

O
P

A
C

 7
 c

ri
m

e
s 

b
y

 2
0

%
 b

y
 2

0
1

6
 

B
e

tt
e

r 
co

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 z

e
ro

 t
o

le
ra

n
ce

 

o
f 

D
V

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
 m

o
re

 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s 

o
f 

th
e

 v
io

le
n

ce
 a

g
a

in
st

 

w
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 g
ir

ls
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Sc
h

e
m

e
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 u
se

 o
f 

M
O

P
A

C
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 w

id
e

 t
a

rg
e

t:
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 p

u
b

li
c 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 b
y

 2
0

%
 b

y
 

2
0

1
6

 

A
ct

io
n

s 
E

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 P

o
li

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
fo

r 
d

e
te

ct
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

cu
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
v

ic
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
  

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 c
o

n
v

ic
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 s

e
cu

re
d

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 r
o

ll
 

o
u

t 
lo

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 u
se

 

o
f 

A
ir

sp
a

ce
, 

th
e

 P
o

li
ce

 

ca
se

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 

R
a

is
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 a

b
o

u
t 

fo
rc

e
d

 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

, 
h

o
n

o
u

r-
b

a
se

d
 

v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 F
G

M
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 s

e
rv

in
g

 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

t 
sh

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 

se
n

te
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

w
h

o
m

 

p
ri

so
n

 h
a

s 
li

tt
le

 s
co

p
e

 t
o

 

re
h

a
b

il
it

a
te

. 

P
u

b
li

ci
se

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 c
ri

m
e

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
e

 d
a

ta
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
ll

ig
e

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 c

ri
m

e
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 c

ri
m

e
 is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

o
li

ce
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 e
ff

e
ct

 

A
g

re
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
ti

m
e

sc
a

le
s 

fo
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 

A
d

o
p

t 
a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 

n
e

w
 V

A
W

G
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
it

 c
o

n
ta

in
s 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
P

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

ce
 r

e
-

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

o
li

ci
n

g
 v

ia
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s,

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
a

ct
in

g
 a

s 
e

ye
s 

a
n

d
 e

a
rs

  

 
P

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 i
t 

m
o

re
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 c

ri
m

e
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 f
ro

m
 c

ri
m

e
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
te

r 
cr

im
in

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

P
re

p
a

re
 f

o
r 

in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

o
f 

n
e

w
 p

o
w

e
rs

 

E
q

u
ip

 a
s 

m
a

n
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s’

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 

re
co

g
n

is
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
fe

r 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
a

b
u

se
 t

o
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 s
co

p
e

 f
o

r 

e
a

rl
y

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

 
P

u
b

li
ci

se
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

P
o

li
ce

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

 
U

se
 C

C
T

V
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 w
it

h
 L

S
C

B
 a

 

G
a

n
g

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
it

 

D
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

S
h

ie
ld

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
P

u
b

li
ci

se
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 

n
a

rr
a

ti
v

e
s 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

fe
a

r 
o

f 
cr

im
e

 

 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

A
u

tu
m

n
 

N
ig

h
ts

 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 

to
 d

e
te

r 

b
u

rg
la

ry
. 

R
e

n
e

w
 

p
u

b
li

ci
ty

 f
o

r 

S
m

a
rt

w
a

te
r 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 

a
n

d
 S

e
xu

a
l 

V
io

le
n

ce
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

P
la

n
 

U
ti

li
se

 

e
xp

a
n

d
in

g
 

C
C

T
V

 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 

re
d

u
ce

 

cr
im

in
a

l 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 

R
e

m
in

d
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
li

c 
to

 b
e

 

v
ig

il
a

n
t 

in
 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

k
n

o
w

n
 

p
ic

k
-p

o
ck

e
t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 

V
ia

 

M
O

P
A

C
, 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

a
la

rm
s 

w
il

l 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

ro
b

b
e

ry
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
u

b
li

ci
ty

 f
o

r 

v
e

h
ic

le
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

s 

o
u

t 
o

f 
si

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 lo
ck

in
g

 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

w
h

e
n

e
ve

r 
th

e
y

 a
re

 

u
n

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

F
a

m
il

ie
s 

F
ir

st
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 

y
e

a
r 

is
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

ri
m

e
, 

g
a

n
g

s 

a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
 

ra
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
a

rl
ie

r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 u
se

 

o
f 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 

 
 

 

16



E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

T
e
m

p
la

te
 

  T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
a
s 

re
v
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

im
p
lif

ie
d
 i
ts

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
w

 j
u
st

 o
n
e
 T

e
m

p
la

te
. 
P
ro

je
ct

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g

e
s
 1

-3
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
e
m

p
la

te
. 

   

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g
e
s 

1
-3

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 

n
e
w

 p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 

re
v
ie

w
, 
se

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

 e
tc

  

 

S
ta

g
e
 3

 

Q
u
e
st

io
n
 7

  
 N
o

 

Y
E

S
 

 
G

o
 t

o
 S

ta
g
e
 6

 a
n
d
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 

te
m

p
la

te
 

  

 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 S

ta
g
e
 4

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 
te

m
p
la

te
 f
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

  
  

17



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
u
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

o
n
 E

q
IA

s.
 P

le
a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
se

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 T
e
m

p
la

te
 w

it
h
 G

u
id

a
n
ce

 N
o
te

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

/
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

l:
 

T
ic

k
 ü üüü

 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
D

e
c
is

io
n

: 
T

ic
k
 ü üüü

 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in

e
t 

ü üüü
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 

 
C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

 
O

th
e
r 

 
 

 

T
it
le

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

: 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4
 -

2
0

1
7

 

  

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 /

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

: 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
; 
a

ll 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 

  

N
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r:

 
M

ik
e

 H
o

w
e

s
, 

S
e

n
io

r 
P

o
lic

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

N
a
m

e
 &

 c
o
n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

 
  

D
a
te

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

 
Ju

ly
 2

0
1
4
 

 

S
ta

g
e
 1

: 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

1
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 y
o
u
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
? 

 (E
x
p
la

in
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 e

.g
. 
in

tr
o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 
ch

a
n
g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 
re

d
u
ct

io
n
 /

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
, 
re

st
ru

ct
u
re

, 
d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
st

s 
e
tc

) 

T
o
 s

e
t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
 2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

7
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

th
e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 s

h
a

re
 a

 c
o
m

m
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l 
in

  
re

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

T
h
e

 m
a

jo
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 “
M

O
P

A
C

 7
 “

 c
ri
m

e
s
; 

B
u

rg
la

ry
; 

V
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 I
n

ju
ry

; 
V

a
n

d
a

lis
m

; 
T

h
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 P

e
rs

o
n
; 

R
o

b
b

e
ry

; 
T

h
e
ft

 o
f 

a
 V

e
h

ic
le

 a
n

d
 T

h
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 a

 
V

e
h

ic
le

: 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 A

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r;

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 r

e
-

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
. 

 T
h
e

 M
O

P
A

C
 7

 c
ri
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 M
a

y
o

r 
a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 w

h
ile

 A
S

B
 c

a
u

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

s
t 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
, 
a

n
d

 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 m
a

k
e

s
 u

p
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 t

h
a

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 

o
th

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 o
th

e
r 

18



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

c
ri
m

e
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

  

T
h
e

 P
la

n
 a

ls
o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 a

n
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
a
fe

s
t 

b
o
ro

u
g
h

 i
n

 
L

o
n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
. 

 I
f 

th
is

 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
, 

it
 w

ill
 e

q
u

a
te

 t
o

 a
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
lm

o
s
t 
2

,5
0

0
 c

ri
m

e
s
 a

 y
e

a
r 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

/S
e
rv

ic
e
 

U
se

rs
 

ü üüü
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
 

ü üüü
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
ü üüü

 

S
ta

ff
 

ü üüü
 

A
g
e
 

ü üüü
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

ü üüü
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

ü üüü
 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

 
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

R
a
ce

 
ü üüü

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
ü üüü

 
S
e
x
 

ü üüü
 

2
. 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 /
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

(ü üüü
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

) 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

ü üüü
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

3
. 
Is

 t
h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
? 

If
 s

o
: 

 
• 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

? 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
? 

• 
H

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 
 

 A
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
D

ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
s,

 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

T
h
e
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

th
e
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

M
a
g
is

tr
a
te

s,
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
ct

o
r.

 

 S
a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

s
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

A
S

B
 t

re
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 d
re

w
 u

p
 t

h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n
. 
 

H
a

d
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
. 
 

S
ta

g
e
 2

: 
E
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 D

a
ta

 C
o
lla

ti
o
n

 

4
. 
W

h
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 d

a
ta

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

In
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
 a

ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

se
ct

io
n
 b

e
lo

w
. 
T
h
is

 c
a
n
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 c

e
n
su

s 
d
a
ta

, 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
fi
le

, 
p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

, 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

s,
 r

e
su

lt
s 

fr
o
m

 c
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
ck

e
r,

 c
u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti
sf

a
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s,

 f
o
cu

s 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 r
e
se

a
rc

h
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s,

 s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s;

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 e
tc

. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 d

a
ta

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s.

 

(W
h
e
re

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 g

a
p
s 

(d
a
ta

 i
s 

n
o
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

/b
e
in

g
 c

o
lla

te
d
),

 y
o
u
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
is

 a
s 

a
n
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 

P
la

n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

O
f 

th
e

 c
ri
m

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

s
p

e
c
t 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t,
 R

o
b
b

e
ry

 a
n

d
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 
w

it
h

 I
n

ju
ry

 h
a

v
e

 s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
p

e
c
ts

 b
e

in
g
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a

n
tl
y
 y

o
u

n
g
. 

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

fo
r 

V
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 I
n

ju
ry

, 
2

6
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 2
5

-3
4

 y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

2
5

%
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
w

h
ile

 o
n

ly
 1

9
%

 o
f 

19



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 a
g
e

d
 4

5
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
 F

o
r 

R
o

b
b

e
ry

, 
2

2
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 1
7

 o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
3

5
%

 b
e

in
g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
7

 a
n

d
 3

4
 a

n
d

, 
a

g
a

in
, 
o

n
ly

 1
9

%
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 a
g
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
4

5
. 

 F
o

r 
th

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 a

g
e

d
 4

5
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d
 f

o
r 

3
1
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o
ta

l.
 

 F
o

r 
s
u

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 R
o
b

b
e

ry
 a

n
d

 V
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 i
n

ju
ry

 w
e

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

3
5
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

N
o

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 c

ri
m

e
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

N
o

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 c

ri
m

e
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 /

 C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
N

o
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 c
ri
m

e
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

N
o

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 c

ri
m

e
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

R
a
ce

  

O
f 

th
e

 c
ri
m

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 e
th

n
ic

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ic
ti
m

 a
n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

s
p

e
c
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t,
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
p

a
tt
e

rn
. 

 F
o

r 
R

o
b

b
e

ry
, 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

s
t 

g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
, 

4
5

%
, 

w
e

re
 A

s
ia

n
 w

it
h

 2
7

%
 b

e
in

g
 W

h
it
e
 w

h
ile

 f
o

r 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

ju
ry

, 
4

1
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 w
h

ile
 a

n
d

 3
2
%

 A
s
ia

n
. 

  

F
o

r 
s
u

s
p

e
c
ts

 i
n

 R
o
b

b
e
ry

, 
4

2
%

 w
e

re
 A

fr
o

-C
a

ri
b

b
e
a

n
, 
2

0
%

 w
h

it
e

 a
n

d
 1

3
%

 A
s
ia

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
V

io
le

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 
In

ju
ry

, 
3

4
%

 w
e

re
 W

h
it
e

, 
2
4

%
 A

s
ia

n
 a

n
d

 2
3

%
 A

fr
o

-C
a

ri
b

b
e
a

n
. 
  

R
a

c
is

t 
a

n
d

 R
e

lig
io

u
s
 H

a
rt

e
 C

ri
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
s
h
o

w
e

d
 a

 s
lig

h
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 f

ig
u

re
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 
a

ro
u
n

d
 2

%
 o

f 
L

o
n
d

o
n

’s
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
. 

 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 B

e
lie

f 
N

o
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 c
ri
m

e
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

S
e
x
 /

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

8
1

%
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
ro

b
b
e

ry
 w

e
re

 m
a

le
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r,
 w

h
e

n
 j
u

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
7

0
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 m
a

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
b
e
fo

re
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 w

a
s
 5

5
%

. 
M

a
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 

w
it
h

 I
n

ju
ry

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
7

1
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
b

u
t 
4

6
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
T

h
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

 w
e

re
 f

e
m

a
le

 –
 t

h
e

 
la

rg
e

s
t 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
, 

n
o

 s
e

x
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
. 

  

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 1
4

 h
o
m

o
p
h

o
b

ic
 o

ff
e
n

c
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

e
ri
o
d

, 
a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

e
ig

h
t 

c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

is
 

20



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

N
o
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
 v

a
ri
a
b
le

 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

cr
im

e
 o

n
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

so
ci

o
-e

co
n
o
m

ic
 i
s 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
  

5
. 
W

h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

In
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
, 

th
e

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 p

a
n

e
l 
w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 d
ra

w
n

 
fr

o
m

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 e

c
h
o

e
d

 
re

s
id

e
n

t 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

d
id

. 
 A

s
 t

h
e

 c
ri
m

e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 h
a

d
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
y
e

a
r,

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
p

e
a

te
d

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

t 
P

a
n

e
l 
q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 
T

h
a

t 
th

e
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 i
s
 

b
a

s
e
d

 w
a

s
 a

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 d

a
ta

 
s
h

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 

b
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
m

e
s
, 

s
u

s
p

e
c
ts

 i
n

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 c
ri
m

e
 t
y
p

e
s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 r
e
fl
e

c
te

d
 

th
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 
o

n
 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
, 

in
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
, 

b
e

e
n

 e
n

d
o

rs
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 P

a
n

e
l 
a

s
 a

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 A
s
 s

u
c
h
, 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 i
n

 t
h
e

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
ri
m

e
 

ty
p

e
s
  

S
a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
 

D
e

b
a

te
 a

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 o

f 
S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

m
o

d
if
ie

d
 t
o

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 o
f 

S
a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 

  
 

 
 

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

(l
o
ca

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l,
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o
rt

s,
 

m
e
d
ia

) 
d
a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 u

se
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
is

 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 

L
is

t 
th

e
 T

it
le

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s 
/ 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
s 

h
e
re

. 

A
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

d
 t

h
e
 

s
e

c
o

n
d

 l
o

w
e

s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
ri
m

e
 o

f 
L

o
n
d

o
n

’s
 3

2
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 P
o

lic
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

w
it
h

 5
3

 r
e

c
o

rd
e
d

 o
ff

e
n
c
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 
o
f 

8
9

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
b

u
rg

la
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
 l
o

w
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
ft

/h
a

n
d

lin
g
 o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
. 
 

21



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

 
In

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
p

e
c
ts

, 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 L
o

n
d

o
n
 a

s
 

a
 w

h
o

le
. 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
b

u
rg

la
ry

 w
a

s
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 L
o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
r.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 1

3
.1

%
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 
w

a
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
b

u
rg

la
ry

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 

A
ls

o
, 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 r
a

te
 o

f 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 w
a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
ri
m

e
 

th
a

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
L

o
n
d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 w
it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
th

a
t 
w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 2

8
th

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

to
ta

l 
o
f 

D
V

 
c
ri
m

e
. 

S
ta

g
e
 3

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
D

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 I
m

p
a
ct

 
7

. 
B
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

o
 f

a
r,

 i
s 

th
e
re

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 

o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

Y
E

S
 -

 I
f 

th
e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 I

m
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 O

N
E
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s,

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
. 

 §
 

B
e

s
t 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e

: 
Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

se
tt

in
g
 u

p
 a

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s,

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
st

a
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

se
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 a
n
d
 U

n
io

n
s)

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 
§
 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l 
to

 a
ls

o
 c

o
lla

te
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 (
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s,
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

u
se

rs
 d

ir
e
ct

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
) 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

 N
O

 -
 I

f 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
to

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
n
 g

o
 t

o
 S

ta
g

e
 6

 
 §
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

o
re

 i
n
cl

u
si

v
e
. 
T
h
e
se

 a
ct

io
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

  

 S
ta

g
e
 4

: 
C
o
lla

ti
n
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 E

v
id

e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 

 

22



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

3
? 

 

(i
n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
is

 e
v
id

e
n
ce

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 a

n
y
 d

a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s,

 t
it
le

s 
o
f 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
 l
in

k
s 

h
e
re

) 

9
. 
W

h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

a
n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 3

? 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

S
ta

g
e
 5

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 I

m
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 A

n
a
ly

si
s 

1
0

. 
W

h
a
t 

d
o

e
s
 y

o
u

r 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

C
h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs

e
 

 

ü
 

P
o
si

ti
v
e
 

 

ü
 

E
x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
s,

 h
o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

im
p
a
ct

 i
f 

it
 w

a
s 

to
 o

cc
u
r.

 
 

N
o
te

 –
 P

o
si

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

se
d
 t

o
 

d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 P

S
E
D

 S
ta

g
e
 9

 

W
h
a
t 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

ca
n
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
? 

E
.g

. 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

e
q
u
a
lit

y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
se

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

 
 

 
 

23



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 

C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
R
a
ce

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S
e
x
 

 
 

 
 

24



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

 

 
S
e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 

 
 

 
 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

 
1

1
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

 
1

1
a

. 
A

n
y
 O

th
e

r 
Im

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

 (
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo

ca
l 
p
o
lic

y
, 
a
u
st

e
ri
ty

, 
w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
, 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 t

e
n
si

o
n
s,

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
) 

co
u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 s
o
ci

o
 

e
co

n
o
m

ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
a
n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
si

o
n
? 

 
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s 

to
 h

a
p
p
e
n
? 

 

1
2

. 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 o
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
? 

(P
le

a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

g
u
id

a
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s 

o
f 

d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 

co
n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
) 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 H
U

B
/E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
/P

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
  
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
sw

e
re

d
 "

y
e
s"

 t
o
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
se

t 
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
 Q

1
2
a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
se

 a
im

s.
  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
, 
if
 y

o
u
 a

re
 

co
n
ce

rn
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a
ch

 t
h
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
y
o
u
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 (

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
) 

b
u
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

, 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

u
st

 b
e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
ci

si
o
n
 m

a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 f

in
a
l 
d
e
ci

si
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 a

ch
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

25



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

 §
 

If
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

ju
st

if
ie

d
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

§
 

If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

S
ta

g
e
 6

: 
D

e
ci

si
o
n
 

1
3

. 
P
le

a
se

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 w
h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
st

 d
e
sc

ri
b
e
s 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e
 b

o
x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 h
a
s 

n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 o
r 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 

a
ll 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 /

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 
Li

st
 

th
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

yo
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
ke

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 d

e
sp

it
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

m
is

se
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 
e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
In

 t
h
is

 c
a
se

, 
th

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
E
D

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’.
 I

n
 

so
m

e
 c

a
se

s,
 c

o
m

p
e
lli

n
g
 r

e
a
so

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

to
 r

e
d
u
ce

 t
h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
/o

r 
p
la

n
s 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 (

E
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
3

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d
 r

e
th

in
k
: 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

g
ro

u
p
s.

  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 L

e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3

a
. 
If

 y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
 a

s 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 
ti

c
k

e
d

 ‘
y
e

s
’ 
in

 Q
1

2
, 
e
x
p
la

in
 y

o
u
r 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll 

re
a
so

n
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 7

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 

1
4

. 
L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 e
.g

. 
R
a
ce

, 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

 
A
ct

io
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 
 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 
th

is
 i
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d
? 

E
.g

. 
P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 M
e
a
su

re
 

/ 
T
a
rg

e
t 

T
a
rg

e
t 

D
a
te

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 /

 
T
e
a
m

 P
la

n
 

    

 
 

 
 

 

   

 
 

 
 

 

26



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0

 

      

 
 

 
 

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 8

 -
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
It

 i
s 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

a
re

 i
n
 p

la
ce

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 

1
5

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 o

n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 d

o
 

th
is

? 
(A

ls
o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

T
h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 a
n

n
u
a

lly
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

la
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

c
h
a

n
g
in

g
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
, 
a

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 a
ff

e
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.
 

1
6

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
, 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
? 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
cr

im
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

t 
S
a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 

a
ct

io
n
s 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

la
n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
 a

n
d
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s 

m
a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
  

1
7

. 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
? 

If
 s

o
, 
p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

N
o
 

S
ta

g
e
 9

: 
P
u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 
1

8
. 
H

o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P
S
E
D

) 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 h
a
v
e
 d

u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s.

 
 (I

n
cl

u
d
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
v
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t,

 B
ra

ill
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
rs

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 D

D
A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

e
tc

) 

E
lim

in
a
te

 u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

co
n
d
u
ct

 p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

F
o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

 T
h
e
 p

la
n
 p

ro
p
o
se

s 
a
ct

io
n
s 

to
 a

d
d
re

ss
 c

ri
m

e
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

a
ce

, 
re

lig
io

u
s 

a
n
d
 h

o
m

o
p
h
o
b
ic

 c
ri
m

e
 

  
 R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

s 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

 a
n
d
 c

o
h
e
si

o
n
, 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

27



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1

 

 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

b
a
ck

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
o
re

 e
a
si

ly
 t

o
 t

ru
st

 e
a
ch

 
o
th

e
r 

S
ta

g
e
 1

0
 -

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si

g
n
 O

ff
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

T
a
sk

 G
ro

u
p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

I
A

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s
 T

a
s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

1
9

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
co

m
m

it
te

e
 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 

P
la

n
? 

 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

E
T
G

 

 S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(L
e
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

M
ik

e
 H

o
w

e
s 

S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

E
T
G

) 
A
le

x
 D

e
w

sn
a
p
 

 D
a
te

: 
 

 
D

a
te

: 
 

D
a
te

 E
q
IA

 p
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

ss
u
ra

n
ce

 G
ro

u
p
 

 
S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
E
T
G

 C
h
a
ir
 

 

 

28



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\4\5\AI00087546\$zx3rbzzw.doc 

REPORT FOR: 

 

OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

16th September 2014 

Subject: 

 

Harrow Youth Offending Partnership 
Youth Justice Plan 2014-2015  

Responsible Officer: 

 

Chris Spencer, Interim Corporate Director of 
Children and Families  

Scrutiny Lead 

Member area: 

 

Councillor Lynda Seymour, Policy Lead for 
Children and Families 
Councillor Janet Mote, Performance Lead for 
Children and Families 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Wards affected: 

 

This is not ward specific 

Enclosures: 

 

Harrow Youth Offending Partnership 
Youth Justice Plan 2014-2015 
Equalities Impact assessment 
 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
 
It is a statutory requirement to publish an annual Youth Justice Plan. 
This report presents the draft Youth Justice Plan for 2014/15, a statutory plan, 
setting out how the 3 outcomes (reducing the number of first time entrants, 
reducing re-offending and reducing the use of custody) will be achieved.  The 
plan also sets out the challenges and priorities for 2014-2015. 
 
Once agreed the plan will be submitted to the Youth Justice Board as part of 
the conditions attached to the grant received from the Ministry of Justice. 
 

 
Recommendations:  
         

(1) That the Committee’s comments be forwarded to Cabinet; 
(2) To recommend to the Council approval of the Harrow Youth Offending 

Partnership Youth Justice Plan 2014-2015 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 29 to 68

29



 

Section 2 – Report 
 

Introductory paragraph 
 
Multi-agency youth offending teams (YOT) were established in 2000 following 
the 1998 Crime and Disorder Act with the intention of reducing  risk of young 
people offending  and re-offending, and to provide counsel and rehabilitation 
to those who do offend.  
 

Background  
 
It is the responsibility of Harrow Council , in consultation with partner 
agencies, to develop and implement an annual youth justice plan setting out 
how youth justice services in Harrow will be provided and funded,  how the 
Youth Offending Team will be composed and funded, how it will operate , and 
what functions it will carry out. 
 

Current situation 
 
Harrow Youth Offending Partnership Youth Justice Plan 2014-2015 is in draft 
form and is scheduled to be presented to Cabinet and Full Council.  
It will be submitted to the Youth Justice Board in draft form in September.  
 
It is a statutory requirement to produce an annual Youth Justice Plan. 
 

Implications of the Recommendation 
 

Resources, costs  
Harrow Youth Offending Team has been resourced by contributions from 
Harrow Council, statutory partners, the Youth Justice Board and some 
additional grant funding for example the Restorative Justice Development 
Grant. Statutory partners have also contributed through deployment or 
secondment of key personnel, including 1-5 Police officers, 1 Probation 
Officer and 0.4 CAMHS worker. 

 
Staffing/workforce  
Additional staffing in the form of 1 senior practitioner and 3 case workers was 
agreed to improve performance and management oversight. 

 
Community safety 
Harrow Council Corporate Plan 2014/15 priority is to “become the safest 
borough in London by reducing the overall level of crime and incidences of 
anti-social behaviour” and the Harrow Youth Offending Partnership Youth 
Justice Plan contributes to this priority. 

 
Financial Implications 
The total revenue budget for the Youth Offending Service is set out as follows: 
 
Budget 2014-15 £’000 

Expenditure budget £1,031 

30



 
Funded by:  
Youth Justice Board £270 
Drug Action Team (MOPAC) £38 
Council funding £599 
Probation Service £47 
Police Service £66 
Child & Adolescent Mental Health Service (CAMHS) £11 
Total funding £1,031 

 
The Youth Justice Plan will be contained within the above budgets. 
 

Performance Issues 
There has been a significant cultural change in the management and service 
delivery in the YOT. This has included the development and implementation 
of a rigorous quality assurance framework aimed at tracking and raising 
performance against the 3 outcome indicators 

• Reduction in the number of first time entrants to the youth justice 
system 

• Reduction in re-offending 
• Reduction in the sue of custody 

 

Environmental Impact 
None 
 

Risk Management Implications 
The risk to the local authority of a reduction in resources will impact 
significantly on the pace of change and future successes. 

 
Equalities Implications 
An Equalities Impact Assessment has been undertaken. 

 
Council Priorities 
The Youth Justice Plan has the potential to impact on the Council priorities  
• Making a difference for the vulnerable 
• Making a difference for communities 
• Making a difference for families 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

    
on behalf of the 

Name: Jo  Frost  x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 28th August 2014  

   

 
 
 
 

31



 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 

NO  
 

 

 
 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Ann Garratt Service Manager Youth Offending Team Tel 0208 
736-6976 
 

Background Papers: None 

32



    H
A

R
R

O
W

 Y
O

U
T

H
 O

F
F

E
N

D
IN

G
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 

 Y
O

U
T

H
 J

U
S

T
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

       

H
a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
 C

iv
ic

 1
, 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
, 
H

A
1
 2

X
Y

  
te

l 
0
2
0
 8

7
3

6
 6

7
5
5
  

  
fa

x
 0

2
0
 8

7
3
6
 6

7
6
6

  
  

w
e
b
 w

w
w

.h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o

v
.u

k
  
  

In
te

ri
m

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
: 

A
n

n
 G

a
rr

a
tt
  

Y
O

T
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r:

 A
m

a
n
 S

e
k
h
o
n
-G

ill
 

33



H
A

R
R

O
W

 Y
O

U
T

H
 O

F
F

E
N

D
IN

G
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 

Y
O

U
T

H
 J

U
S

T
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

 O
u

r 
V

is
io

n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 
T

e
a
m

 
a
im

s
 t

o
 
b
e
 
a
n
 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
t,

 h
ig

h
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
th

a
t 

h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
p
re

v
e
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h

in
g
 a

im
 

b
e
in

g
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
  

 W
e
 a

re
 a

 m
u
lt
i-
d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 t
e
a
m

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
rk

s
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
W

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
a
g
e
d
 1

0
-1

7
 y

e
a
rs

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

3
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

• 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
  

• 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 y

o
u
th

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
  

• 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

d
y
  

 

          

34



    C
o
n
te

n
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1
. 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2
. 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

 

3
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

 

4
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

 

5
. 

R
is

k
s
 t
o
 F

u
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
  

 

6
. 

K
e
y
 A

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

 

7
. 

K
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
4
 

 

8
. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 –

 H
a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
  
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

  

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 –

 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
  

 

 

35



  1
. 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 Y
O

U
T

H
 O

F
F

E
N

D
I
N

G
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

 

Y
O

U
T

H
 J

U
S

T
I
C

E
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
  

  M
u

lt
i-
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
s
 (

Y
O

T
) 

w
e

re
 s

e
t 

u
p

 i
n

 2
0

0
0

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 1

9
9
8

 C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

(S
3

8
) 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
u

n
s
e

l 
a
n
d

 r
e

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 d

o
 o

ff
e

n
d

. 
T

h
e

 a
c
t 

s
ti
p

u
la

te
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d

 d
e
fi
n
e

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
s
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

, 
P

ro
b

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

. 
 T

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 e
x
p

e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
to

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
re

e
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l 
o

n
 e

a
c
h

: 
 

 

• 
R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e

 e
n

tr
a
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti

c
e

 S
y
s

te
m

 

• 
R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

• 
R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

c
u

s
to

d
y
 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 
e

a
c
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s
ti
c
e

 P
la

n
. 

 T
h
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n

 o
f 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 i
n

 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
s
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

T
h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 t

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 ‘
c
h

ild
’s

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
’ 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 l
o

o
k
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

te
a
m

s
. 

 T
h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
s
’ 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
g
ro

u
p

s
 (

a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
) 

a
n

d
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 o

ff
e
n

d
 o

r 
a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
. 

 
 T

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o

a
rd

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p

. 
  

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
im

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
 a

re
: 

 

• 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 

• 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 o

ff
e
n

d
 o

r 
a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

. 
 

36



• 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 

  

1
. 

S
tr

u
c

tu
re

s
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

. 

 

S
a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

T
h

is
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t

a
k
e

s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

: 

 

• 
P

ro
b

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

• 
P

o
lic

e
 

• 
C

o
u

rt
s
 

• 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

• 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 /

 C
ri
m

e
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

 

T
h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 o

v
e

rs
e

e
s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
. 

T
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

c
h

a
ir
s
 t

h
e

 Y
o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n
d

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
B

o
a
rd

 w
it
h

 l
e

a
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

 a
n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
. 

T
h
e
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 
Y

o
u

th
 
O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 
is

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
p

ro
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
d
e

liv
e

ry
 
o

f 
th

e
 
Y

o
u

th
 
J
u
s
ti
c
e

 
P

la
n

. 
A

ll 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
a

re
 
re

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 
a

t 
a

 
s
e

n
io

r 
le

v
e

l,
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
th

e
 
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
s
e

c
to

r.
 
T

h
e

 
Y

o
u

th
 
O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 
T

e
a
m

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 

o
v
e

rs
e

e
in

g
 
th

e
 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 
o
f 

th
e

 
Y

o
u

th
 
J
u
s
ti
c
e

 
P

la
n
; 

Y
o

u
th

 
O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 
T

e
a

m
 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
; 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 i

s
s
u

e
s
; 

fi
n
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 d
a

ta
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
; 

a
p
p

ro
v
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
; 

th
e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

ls
o
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 

p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 a

t 
e
a

c
h

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 i

s
 n

o
te

d
 i

n
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
T

h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

, 
w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 S
a

fe
r 

H
a

rr
o

w
 

a
n

d
 l

in
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 d

u
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

o
th

 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
lf
a

re
. 

T
h
e

 c
h

a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
ls

o
 s

it
s
 o

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

s
 L

S
C

B
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 c

ro
s
s
o

v
e

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
. 

  
 L

in
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 s
a

t 
w

it
h

 a
 s

h
a

re
d

 h
e
a

d
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 n
e

e
d
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 Y
O

T
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
  

th
e

 D
iv

is
io

n
a

l 

37



D
ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
T

a
rg

e
tt
e

d
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 
o
f 

th
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 
a

s
 
p

a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e

 
w

id
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 
o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

  
  2

. 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
P

o
s

it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 f
o

r 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 o

ff
e

n
d

 o
r 

a
re

 a
t 

ri
s

k
 o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 s

tr
o

n
g
ly

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s
. 

 
A

s
 s

ta
te

d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o

rd
e

r.
 

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 l

e
v
e

ls
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

m
a

in
e

d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
fr

o
m

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
, 
1

.5
 P

o
lic

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
  

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 s

tr
o

n
g
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 P
ro

b
a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

liz
e

d
 w

o
rk

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 

th
e

 l
e
a

d
 o

n
 M

A
P

P
A

, 
tr

a
n

s
it
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 t
o

 P
ro

b
a

ti
o
n

, 
a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 O
ff
e
n

d
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

h
e

 P
ro

b
a

ti
o
n

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

s
e
c
o

n
d
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 a

n
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 a

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

o
u
g
h

t 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

 s
e

a
m

le
s
s
 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 w
o

rk
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 m

in
im

a
l 
d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 w
o

rk
e

r 
s
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 o

n
 a

 p
a

rt
 t

im
e

 b
a

s
is

. 
D

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

th
e

 C
C

G
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h
is

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o

u
rt

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
tt

e
n
d

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

rt
 U

s
e

r 
G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
s
t 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 Y

o
u

th
 P

a
n

e
l 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

C
o

u
rt

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

m
o

s
t 

h
e

lp
fu

l 
in

 e
n

s
u

ri
n
g
 a

 s
o

lu
ti
o
n

-f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 r

a
is

in
g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 c
h

a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
n

e
l 
h

a
s
 c

h
a

n
g
e
d

, 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

c
h

a
ir
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n

d
 t
h

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
B

o
a

rd
 t
o

 o
ff
e

r 
c
o
n

ti
n
u

o
u

s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y.
  

T
h
e

 T
ri
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 V

io
le

n
t 

E
x
tr

e
m

is
m

 a
n

d
 m

e
n

to
ri
n

g
 s

it
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 E
a

rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
in

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 

v
e

ry
 l
o

w
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 r

a
te

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 T

ri
a

g
e

. 
 T

h
e

 Y
o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d

 E
IS

 a
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 l
in

k
e
d

 w
it
h

 s
h

a
re

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n
 

a
n

d
 
c
a

re
e

rs
 
s
ta

ff
, 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
z
in

g
 
o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 
o

ff
e
n

d
e

rs
 
in

 
th

e
 
F

a
m

ili
e

s
 
F

ir
s
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 
a

s
 
w

e
ll 

a
s
 
b

e
in

g
 
c
o

-l
o

c
a

te
d

. 
 
T

h
e

re
 
is

 
a

 
d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 a
t 

E
a

rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

 P
a

n
e

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
. 

38



A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

, 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

 I
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 c
lo

s
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 F

ir
s
t 

(H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a
m

ili
e

s
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

),
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 p
ie

c
e

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
N

E
E

T
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 
  

 O
n

e
 
o
f 

th
e

 
k
e

y
 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 
w

o
rk

in
g
 
w

it
h

in
 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
is

 
th

e
 
E

a
rl
y
 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 
D

u
e

 
to

 t
h

e
 
c
lo

s
e

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 
p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 

O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 c
o
u

rt
 o

rd
e

r,
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 e
x
it
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
e
d
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
d
 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 
fo

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
v
ia

 
th

e
 
m

e
n
to

ri
n

g
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

V
 
ta

le
n
t 

in
s
p

ir
e

d
 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
s
 
w

e
ll 

a
s
 
th

e
 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 A
ll 

h
a

v
e

 a
s
s
is

te
d

 i
n

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 E

IS
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
e
n

s
u

re
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 f
a
m

ily
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
s
 o

p
p

o
s
e
 t

o
 a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
h

ild
 f

o
c
u

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
 T

h
is

 a
ls

o
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 

e
a

rl
y
 d

e
te

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 (

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
ib

lin
g
s
 o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

) 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d
 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 e
n

te
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
  

  

 T
h
e

  
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
  

p
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
a

n
d

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
m

e
th

o
d

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
u

s
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 b

o
th

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ri
ly

 a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 b
a

s
is

. 
 G

ro
u

p
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

-o
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 o

ff
e

re
d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 g

e
n

o
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d

 a
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n

t 
th

e
o

ry
. 

 
    3

. 
R

e
s

o
u

rc
in

g
 a

n
d

 V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e

y
 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
. 

  

In
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

th
e

 
Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s
ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
g
ra

n
t 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 

  
 

 In
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
s
e

c
o
n
d

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

k
e

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l.
  

A
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

. 
 

 In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 

to
 

th
e

s
e

 
s
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 
s
ta

ff
, 

th
e

 
Y

o
u

th
 

O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

 
h

a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 

a
b

le
 

to
 
c
a

ll 
u

p
o

n
 

th
e

 
e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 
o
f 

a
 

ra
n

g
e

 
o
f 

s
k
ill

e
d

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
, 

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

w
h

o
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 O

th
e

r 
k
e

y
 s

k
ill

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 B
o
a

rd
. 

 T
h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 

39



O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r,
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

Ig
n

it
e

 T
ru

s
t.

  
  

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 H
a

rr
o

w
 a

re
 e

m
b

a
rk

in
g
 o

n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 y
e

a
r 

lo
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

o
ff

e
n

d
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 ,
 T

h
is

 e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

  
m

o
s
t 

c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
. 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

, 
fi
rs

t 
a

id
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 s
u

c
h
 a

s
 G

o
ld

s
e
a

l 
w

h
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
in

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 g
a

in
in

g
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t

h
o

u
g
h

 m
u

s
ic

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 a

n
d

 n
u
m

e
ra

c
y
. 

  
 A

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 r
e
m

a
n

d
e
d

 i
n

to
 c

u
s
to

d
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e

d
 i

n
 a

 Y
o

u
n

g
 O

ff
e

n
d
e

rs
 I

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 £
1

6
3

 p
e

r 
n

ig
h

t,
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

 S
e

c
u

re
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 c

o
s
ts

 £
6

0
7

 p
e

r 
n

ig
h

t.
 T

h
e

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

e
m

a
n

d
e
d

 i
n

to
 c

u
s
to

d
y
 d

u
e

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 b
a

il 
p
a

c
k
a

g
e
s
 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 
o

n
ly

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

  
b

u
t 
h

a
s
 a

ls
o

  
d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n

e
y
. 

 T
h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e
 g

o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 g

ra
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 3
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 f
ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

c
u

s
to

d
y
. 

 In
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a
d

 a
n

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

 r
a
te

 o
f 

1
2

.4
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

1
0

-1
7

 o
n

ly
),

 c
o

m
p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 1
1

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 a
n

d
 1

5
.2

 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
. 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 f
a

m
ily

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

1
3

.1
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

1
7

.3
 

 T
a

b
le

 1
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

 

2
0

1
3

-
1

4
 

  
  

  
2

0
1
4

-1
5

 

%
 

o
f 

to
ta

l 
Y

O
T

 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

ta
l 

2
0

1
4

-
1

5
 

c
a

s
h

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

  
in

 k
in

d
 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
to

ta
l 

 
%

 
o

f 
to

ta
l 

Y
O

T
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

to
ta

l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  
S

tr
e

a
m

 
T

y
p

e
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
c

a
s

h
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
in

 k
in

d
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
to

ta
l 

  
  

  
  

  

%
 
C

h
a

n
g

e
  

In
c

re
a
s

e
/ 

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 

Y
o

u
th

 
J

u
s

ti
c

e
 

B
o

a
rd

 

T
o
ta

l 
g

ra
n
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(A
ll 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 

ri
n
g
 

fe
n
c
e
d
 g

ra
n
ts

 n
o
w

 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 i
n
 Y

o
u
th

 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 G

ra
n
t)

 

2
8
0
,2

4
1
 

  
2
8
0
,2

4
1
 

2
1
.2

%
 

2
7
0
,2

4
1
 

  
2
7
0
,2

4
1
 

2
6
.1

9
%

 
-3

.5
7
%

 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
  

5
0
,0

0
0
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

3
.7

8
%

 
  

4
6
,7

8
0
 

4
6
,7

8
0
 

4
.5

3
%

 
-6

.4
4
%

 

40



P
o

li
c

e
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
  

6
6
,2

3
1
 

6
6
,2

3
1
 

5
.0

1
%

 
  

6
6
,2

3
1
 

6
6
,2

3
1
 

6
.4

2
%

 
0
%

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

0
.0

0
%

 
0
%

 

  
C

A
H

M
S

 
  

1
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

0
.7

6
%

 
  

1
1
,2

2
4
 

1
1
,2

2
4
 

1
.0

9
%

 
1

2
%

 

  
U

n
it
a
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
ru

g
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

T
e

a
m

 
(M

O
P

A
C

) 

G
ra

n
t 

3
8
,8

9
4
 

  
3
8
,8

9
4
 

2
.9

4
%

 
3
8
,0

0
0
 

  
3
8
,0

0
0
 

3
.6

8
%

 
-2

.3
0
%

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

M
a

in
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

4
9
5
,7

3
1
 

  
4
9
5
,7

3
1
 

3
7
.5

2
%

 
5
1
1
,5

7
1
 

  
5
1
1
,5

7
1
 

4
9
.5

9
%

 
1
.3

7
%

 

L
o

c
a

l 
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
o
s
t 

3
8
0
,1

1
5
 

  
3
8
0
,1

1
5
 

2
8
.7

8
%

 
8
7
,6

2
7
 

  
8
7
,6

2
7
 

8
.4

9
%

 
-7

6
.9

5
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

  
1
,1

9
4
,9

8
1
 

1
2
6
,2

3
1
 

1
,3

2
1
,2

1
2
 

1
0
0
%

 
9
0
7
,4

3
9
 

1
2
4
,2

3
5
 

1
,0

3
1
,6

7
4
 

1
0
0
%

 
-2

2
%

 

 N
B

 T
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
£

2
9

8
k
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
s
ts

. 
In

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e
 S

S
C

s
 

w
e

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
o

s
t 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
2
0

1
4
/1

5
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
o

s
t.
  

   In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 p

a
id

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
 h

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
3

0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n
d

 s
e

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
. 

W
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 h

a
v
e

 5
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

o
rd

e
r 

w
o

rk
 
a

n
d

 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
s
e

e
k
in

g
 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 
o

u
r 

p
o

o
l 

o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 
a

s
 
th

is
 
is

 
s
ti
ll 

a
 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 
is

 
k
e

y
 
to

 
th

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h
e
s
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 m
a

k
e

 a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

• 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
n

 I
S

S
 o

rd
e

rs
 d

u
ri
n

g
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 a
t 
w

e
e

k
e
n

d
s
 

• 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 p

a
n

e
ls

 f
o

r 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
o

rd
e

rs
 

• 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

d
u

lt
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 p
o

lic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 

  4
. 

R
is

k
s

 t
o

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
 T

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
s

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

b
il

it
y
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
 

41



R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

; 
T

h
e
 Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a

rd
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r,
 a

n
d

 H
a

rr
o

w
 w

e
re

 f
o

rt
u
n

a
te

 t
o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 a

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

in
 

th
e

ir
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 

 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
p

la
c
e

d
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

s
tr

e
a

m
s
 

fr
o

m
 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

e
a

n
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
. 

  
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

e
re

d
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 I

T
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

a
n

d
 m

o
ra

l 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

. 
T

h
e

 I
T

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
. 

T
h

e
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

 Y
O

T
 b

o
a

rd
 a

g
e
n
d

a
 t

ill
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

T
h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
lia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
IT

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 i

n
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
w

e
e

k
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

t 
a

 s
e
n

io
r 

le
v
e

l.
 

T
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
Y

O
IS

 a
n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

IT
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
-p

ro
c
u

re
d

. 
 

 O
v
e

ra
ll 

y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 h

a
d

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
ff

e
n

c
e
s
 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 c

o
m

m
it
ti
n

g
 c

ri
m

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 f
ig

u
re

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 A

p
ri
l 

to
 M

a
rc

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

n
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
a

c
h
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

re
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 f

ig
u

re
s
. 

 T
o
ta

l 
o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 h

a
d

 f
a

lle
n

 t
o

 2
4

0
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
. 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0
1

0
-1

1
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 1
0

.0
%

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 4

1
0

 t
o

 3
6

9
. 

B
e

tw
e
e

n
 

2
0

1
1

-1
2

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

3
5

.0
%

 f
ro

m
 3

6
9

 t
o

 2
4

0
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

3
0
1

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-
1

4
, 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 2

0
1
2

-1
3

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

2
6

8
, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 1

2
.3

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
n

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

. 
 

 T
h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 f

o
u

n
d
 g

u
ilt

y
 o

f 
a

 c
ri
m

e
 h

a
d

 f
a

lle
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

In
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

th
is

 w
a

s
 1

6
2

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
ri
s
in

g
 t

o
 1

7
4

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ts
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

7
.4

%
. 

In
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
, 

th
is

 f
ig

u
re

 f
e

ll 
to

 1
1

1
, 

a
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

3
6

.2
%

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

1
3

3
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
o
u
n

d
 g

u
ilt

y
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 
2

0
1
2

-1
3

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

1
1

7
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ts
 a

 1
3
.7

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 t
o

ta
l 
o
f 

2
1

3
 d

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 g

ra
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 1
8
0

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

-1
3
; 

th
is

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

ts
 a

n
 1

8
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

. 
 F

ir
s

t 
T

im
e

 E
n

tr
a

n
ts

 
 

F
ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
Y

O
T

 F
a
m

ily
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 

  
N

u
m

b
e
r 

R
a
te

 
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

%
 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 
fr

o
m

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

R
a
te

 
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

%
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 

fr
o
m

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

R
a
te

 
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

%
 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 
fr

o
m

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

J
a
n
 1

3
 -

 D
e
c
 1

3
 

7
9
 

3
3
5
 

-0
.3

%
 

3
5
0
 

2
.9

%
 

4
4
1
 

-2
0
.7

%
 

J
a
n
 1

2
 -

 D
e
c
 1

2
 

8
1
 

3
3
6
 

-3
5
.8

%
 

3
4
0
 

-3
7
.0

%
 

5
5
6
 

-2
3
.4

%
 

J
a
n
 1

1
 -

 D
e
c
 1

1
 

1
2
7
 

5
2
3
 

- 
5
4
0
 

- 
7
2
6
 

- 

  

42



 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

3
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
, 

re
fl
e

c
ti
n
g
 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
tr

e
n
d

s
. 

In
 t

o
ta

l 
H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

s
 7

9
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 (

J
a
n

 2
0

1
3

 –
 D

e
c
 1

3
) 

th
is

 i
s
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 8
1

 i
n
 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r 
(J

a
n

 2
0

1
2

 –
 D

e
c
 1

2
) 

a
n
d

 1
2

7
 i

n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
a

t 
(J

a
n

 2
0

1
1

 –
 D

e
c
 1

1
).

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 F

T
E

 r
e

a
c
h

e
d

 t
h

e
ir
 l

o
w

e
s
t 

fo
r 

H
a

rr
o

w
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 –

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

3
 a

t 
6
2

; 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
g
u

re
 o

f 
7

9
 i
s
 a

 2
7

.4
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 t

ri
a

g
e

 t
e

a
m

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 1

0
3

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
, 

9
0

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
ri
a

g
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 
w

e
re

 
a

 
to

ta
l 

o
f 

7
5

 
y
o

u
n

g
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
tr

ia
g
e

 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 
in

 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
 
6
7

 
(9

0
%

) 
o
f 

w
h

o
m

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 
th

e
 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
. 

T
h
o

s
e

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 i

n
 Q

1
 (

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

 –
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

3
) 

w
e

re
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 c

o
h

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
c
k
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
ir
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
. 

O
u

t 
o
f 

a
 c

o
h
o

rt
 o

f 
1
8

 o
n

ly
 3

 (
1

6
.7

 %
) 

re
-o

ff
e

n
d
e

d
. 

 
 R

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

  
 T

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
re

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 o

p
e

ra
te

 a
t 

a
 l
a

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

te
s
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f
o

r 
J
u

l 
1

1
 –

 J
u

n
 1

2
 (

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 c
o

u
rt

/p
re

-c
o
u

rt
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o

r 
w

h
o

 w
e

re
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
u

s
to

d
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 1
2

 
m

o
n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
) 

 T
h
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ig
u

re
 f

o
r 

re
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s
 3

5
.0

%
 (

7
0

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
0
0

 o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

) 
c
o

m
p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r’
s
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
4

1
.6

%
 (

9
9

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
3

8
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

) 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

 6
.6

%
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

. 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
3

5
.0

%
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
g
u

re
 o

f 
3

5
.3

%
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
 f
a

m
ily

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

3
5

.3
%

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o
ta

l 
n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 w
a

s
 1

8
7
, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

0
.9

4
 o

ff
e
n
c
e

s
 p

e
r 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
in

 t
h
e

 
c
o

h
o

rt
. 

H
a

rr
o

w
s
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 f

ro
m

 1
.1

4
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
fi
g
u

re
 o

f 
1

.0
2
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 Y

O
T

 f
a

m
ily

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

0
.9

4
. 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 a

tt
e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a

rd
 b

ri
e
fi
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 t

o
o

lk
it
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

g
u

n
 t

a
k
in

g
 s

te
p

s
 

to
 g

a
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h
e

 t
o

o
l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
re

n
d

s
 i
n

 r
e

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 
w

a
s
 d

o
n

e
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t

h
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
 L

o
o

k
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n

 L
o
o

k
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

a
re

 
re

p
e

a
t 
o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

, 
a
n

d
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
a

rg
e

te
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
. 

  
 C

u
s

to
d

ia
l 

s
e

n
te

n
c

e
s
 

 

C
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
S

e
n
te

n
c
e

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 

  
N

u
m

b
e

r 
R

a
te

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 

%
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

l 

A
p

r 
1

3
 –

 D
e

c
 1

3
 P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 Y

T
D

 F
ig

u
re

s
 

7
 

n
/a

 
1

5
5

 
5

.5
%

 

A
p

r 
1

2
 -

 M
a

r 
1

3
 

1
7

 
0

.7
0

 
1

6
5

 
1

0
.3

%
 

43



A
p

r 
1

1
 -

 M
a

r 
1

2
 

1
6

 
0

.6
6

 
2

6
5

 
6

.0
%

 

A
p

r 
1

0
 -

 M
a

r 
1

1
 

1
7

 
0

.8
0

 
2

7
9

 
6

.1
%

 

   D
u

ri
n

g
 1

3
-1

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

s
 h

a
d

 a
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
e

in
g
 s

e
n

te
n

c
e
d

 t
o

 c
u
s
to

d
y
. 

T
h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 i

s
 1

0
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 1
7

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 
1

6
 i

n
 2

0
1
1

-1
2

 a
n

d
 1

7
 i

n
 2

0
1
0

-1
1

. 
A

s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

d
is

p
o
s
a

ls
 i

n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 c
u

s
to

d
y
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 4
.7

%
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
1
2

/1
3
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
1

0
.3

%
. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

ra
te

 p
e

r 
1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 i

s
 0

.4
2

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

; 
th

is
 i

s
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

0
.4

4
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 Y
O

T
 f

a
m

ily
 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

0
.5

6
. 

  

 D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t,
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i

s
 a

 k
e

y
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.
 I

t 
h
a

s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
th

a
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 
is

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
to

 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

 
ro

b
u

s
t 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
p

la
n

s
. 

 
T

h
is

 
is

 
in

 
p

a
rt

 
d
u

e
 
to

 
lim

it
e
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
w

it
h

in
 
c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

s
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

h
o

rt
 t

im
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h
e

 p
la

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 d

o
e

s
 e

m
p
h

a
s
is

e
 t

h
e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 t
o

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
fa

c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

re
le

a
s
e

 b
e

g
in

s
 a

t 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
a

 c
u
s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e
n

te
n

c
e

. 
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
a

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 l
in

k
e

d
 w

it
h

 N
A

C
R

O
 w

h
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
re

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
it
h

in
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
ta

in
e
d

 t
h

e
ir
 r

e
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

e
r 

w
h

o
s
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
im

 i
s
 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 c
u

s
to

d
y
 a

n
d
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

 C
re

a
ti
v
e

 b
a

il 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
u

rt
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 c
o

u
rt

s
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 r

is
k
. 

 I
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 B

re
a

c
h

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 p
a
n

e
ls

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

n
y
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 i

s
 o

ff
e

re
d
 t

o
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

. 
 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
o
n

g
o

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 s

te
p

s
 t
o

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 

m
a

d
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s
ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

  
 u

s
in

g
 

H
M

IP
 c

o
re

 c
a

s
e

 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

o
l.
 (

S
e

e
  

 H
a

rr
o

w
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
e

lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 B
o
a

rd
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l 
w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 
T

e
a

m
  

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

 t
h

e
ir
 y

o
u

th
 j

u
s
ti
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

a
n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e

. 
F

in
d

in
g
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 Y

o
u

th
 o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 
 N

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e
m

a
n

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 c
u

s
to

d
y
 h

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1

1
 –

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
 f

ro
m

 3
1

 r
e
m

a
n

d
 

e
p

is
o

d
e

s
 t

o
 1

3
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e
n

te
n

c
e

s
 o

p
e
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 y
e

a
rs

 2
0

1
1

 –
 2

0
1

2
 b

u
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 1
3

-1
4

. 
 I

n
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
in

g
 a

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

e
a

rl
y
 h

a
lv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 1

8
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
-2

0
1
2

 t
o

 1
0

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

. 
T

a
b

le
 

b
e

lo
w

 s
h

o
w

s
 a

 b
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 o
f 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
a
n

d
 r

e
m

a
n

d
 e

p
is

o
d

e
s
. 
  

  

44



  
  

  
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

- 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

 
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
1

 
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

T
o
ta

l 
re

m
a

n
d

 e
p

is
o

d
e

s
 o

p
e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
 

1
3

 
1

8
 

3
1

 

T
o
ta

l 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e
m

a
n
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
(s

o
m

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a
v
e

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 

o
n

e
 e

p
is

o
d

e
) 

1
0

 
1

7
 

2
6

 

  
 

 

T
o
ta

l 
c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

s
 o

p
e

n
 i
n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

2
3

 
3

2
 

2
9

 

T
o
ta

l 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

s
 o

p
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

(s
o

m
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

) 
2

2
 

2
9

 
2

2
 

T
o
ta

l 
c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

s
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
1

0
 

2
4

 
2

2
 

T
o
ta

l 
y
o

u
n

g
 
p

e
o
p

le
 
w

it
h

 
c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e
s
 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 
in

 
th

e
 
y
e

a
r 

(s
o

m
e

 
y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

) 
1

0
 

2
2

 
1

8
 

  

6
. 

 K
e

y
 A

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 K
e

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

• 
R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

d
y
 (

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 4
.7

%
 o

f 
d

is
p
o

s
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 1
0

.3
%

) 

• 
F

ir
s
t 

T
im

e
 E

n
tr

a
n

ts
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
  

0
.4

%
 (

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 Y

O
T

 f
a
m

ily
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

s
) 

• 
R

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 h

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 6

.6
%

 

• 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

e
m

a
n
d

e
d
. 

 

• 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

• 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 t
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
  

• 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 

• 
B

e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

 o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
. 

 

   

45



7
. 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
4

 /
 2

0
1
5

 

In
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

u
r 

k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 t

h
a

t 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

o
s
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 o

ff
e

n
d

 d
o
 

n
o

t 
g
ro

w
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

s
 r

e
a

d
ily

 a
s
 w

a
s
 o

n
c
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

d
. 

T
h
e

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rl
y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 T
ri
a

g
e

 m
e

a
n
s
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
h

o
rt

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

‘p
ro

lif
ic

’ 
a

n
d

 ‘
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
’ 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 m

o
re

 i
n

te
n

s
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
tl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
. 

 

In
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n
to

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
: 

 
• 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

c
ri

m
e

 
• 

L
o

w
 p

a
re

n
ta

l 
s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 

• 
P

o
o

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

• 
P

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

tr
u

a
n

c
y
 

• 
P

e
e

r 
p

re
s

s
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s

o
c

ia
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 
• 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

 
• 

L
a

c
k

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

 e
m

p
a

th
y
 

• 
G

a
n

g
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

 T
h
e

 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
 w

it
h

in
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

re
a

te
s
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
b
o

v
e

 e
n

a
b

lin
g
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 Y
o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
  
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

te
a
m

s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
s
c
h
o

o
ls

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 a
n
d

 l
o

o
k
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
).

 T
h
e

 p
la

n
 a

im
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 b
o
a

rd
 k

e
y
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

: 

• 
C

o
n
fr

o
n

ti
n

g
 
y
o

u
n

g
 
o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 
c
o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 
o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
, 

fo
r 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
ir
 
fa

m
ily

, 
th

e
ir
 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 s

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
  

• 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
ta

c
k
le

s
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
fa

c
to

rs
 (

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l,
 f

a
m

ily
, 

s
o

c
ia

l,
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

) 
th

a
t 

p
u

t 
th

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

s
 "

p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
".

  
 

• 
P

u
n

is
h
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

rs
is

te
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
. 

  

• 
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ra

ti
o
n

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 b

y
 y

o
u

n
g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 
 

• 
R

e
in

fo
rc

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
p
a

re
n

ts
. 

 P
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
id

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
k
ill

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
s
 l
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

g
re

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
to

ra
ti
v
e

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
 e

m
p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l 
e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 

 

46



A
m

o
n

g
s
t 

o
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff
e

rs
 

ro
b

u
s
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

. 
R

e
g
u

la
r 

te
a
m

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 d
ri
v
e

 u
p

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
le

 a
s
 a

 t
e

a
m

. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 c

re
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
 o

p
e
n

 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 b
y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
g
ro

u
p

 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 a
n
d

 p
e
e

r 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
. 

  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5

: 

 
T

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
ll

y
 o

n
 a

ll
 Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s

ti
c

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

 t
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 
th

e
 Y

O
T

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s

 a
n

d
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

il
s

t 
e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

tr
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 a
m

o
n

g
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o

u
th

. 
 

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
; 

 

 

• 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 S

tr
u

c
tu

re
, 

to
 m

e
e

t 
m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

ly
 t

h
e

 
c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s

 o
f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti

c
e

 S
y
s

te
m

. 
 - 

 B
u

ild
in

g
 a

 s
k
ill

e
d

 a
n
d

 s
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

  
- 

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

 d
e

liv
e

ry
  

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 a
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 Y
J
B

 a
u

d
it
 

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

  

 

• 
T

h
e

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

n
a

ly
s

e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

s
 i

n
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
ti

m
e

, 
to

 i
n

fo
rm

 m
o

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
li

v
e

ry
 

 - 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 ‘
m

e
n
u

’ 
o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

re
n

d
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

- 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 l
e
d

 

- 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
h
a

p
in

g
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
  

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

 

• 
R

e
d

u
c

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
L

A
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

47



- 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

iz
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
h

o
rt

  

- 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
  

- 
R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

m
a

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
a

re
  

- 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
ll 

s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

A
s
 o

f 
th

e
 2

2
n
d
   

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
4

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
d

 a
 l
o
o

k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
f 

1
6

8
, 

o
f 

w
h

o
m

  
9

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
5

.3
%

) 
w

e
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 

to
  

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

. 
 M

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 k
n
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

48



 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

  

H
A

R
R

O
W

 Y
O

U
T

H
 O

F
F

E
N

D
IN

G
  

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 B
O

A
R

D
  

 T
E

R
M

S
 O

F
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 

 T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 
o
f 

th
e
 y

o
u
th

 o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
th

e
re

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
re

v
e
n
t 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 

  T
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a
rd

 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

 a
n
d
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 y

o
u
th

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 P
u
rp

o
s
e
/O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

 

• 
T

o
 
s
e
t 

th
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

Y
o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 
T

e
a
m

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 
to

 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

b
o
th

 
th

e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
lly

 
a
g

re
e
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 b

e
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
, 

re
c
e
iv

in
g

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
. 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
z
e
d
. 

 

• 
T

o
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 
a
n
d
 
a
g

re
e
 
a
n
y
 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 
th

a
t 

a
n
y
 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 
 
e
n
a
b
le

 
th

e
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
a
im

 
o
f 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
  

a
n
d
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
. 

 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

in
g

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
im

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
 

m
o
n
ie

s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 b
o
th

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

b
it
y
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
 s

p
e
n
d
, 

a
p
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
u
d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

it
s
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 b
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 t
im

e
s
 a

 y
e
a
r.

 

49



 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

a
t 

a
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
n
io

ri
ty

 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

ir
e
c
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 

 

• 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

. 

 T
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 

 

§
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

 T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o

m
p
ri
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
n
io

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 o

f 
c
h
ie

f 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
o
lic

e
, 

p
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
. 

 I
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
e
n
io

ri
ty

 

a
n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
it
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

  
o
r 

w
id

e
r 

y
o
u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 a

n
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
 s

o
lv

e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 

to
 r

e
fe

r 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

h
ie

f 
o
ff

ic
e
r,

 t
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

 

N
a
m

e
 

R
o

le
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

C
h
ri
s
 S

p
e
n
c
e
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

c
h
ri
s
.s

p
e
n
c
e
r@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

K
a
m

in
i 
R

a
m

b
e
lla

s
 

D
iv

is
io

n
a
l 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

k
a
m

in
i.
ra

m
b
e
lla

s
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

A
n
n
 G

a
rr

a
tt

 
Y

O
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

A
n
n
.g

a
ra

tt
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

 

A
m

a
n
 S

e
k
h
o
n
-G

ill
 

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 Y
O

T
 

A
m

a
n
.S

e
k
h
o
n
-G

ill
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

 

D
a
v
id

 H
a
rr

in
g

to
n
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 

D
a
v
id

.H
a
rr

in
g

to
n
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

C
h
ie

f 

S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

S
im

o
n
 O

v
e
n
s
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
B

C
U

 
C

o
m

m
a
n
d
e
r 

(M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 P

o
lic

e
) 

 

S
im

o
n
.N

.O
v
e
n
s
@

m
e
t.
p
n
n
.p

o
lic

e
.u

k
 

 

50



 
 

 

M
ik

e
 H

o
w

e
s
 

S
e
n
io

r 
P

o
lic

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
M

ik
e
.H

o
w

e
s
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

M
ik

e
 H

e
rl
ih

y
 

 
L
e
g

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r,

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 C
o
u
rt

 

h
a
m

lin
.h

e
rl
ih

y
@

ta
lk

ta
lk

.n
e
t 

F
a
rz

a
n
a
 

A
ld

ri
d
g

e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
S

c
h

o
o
l 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

(f
o
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
) 

 

F
a
rz

a
n
a
.A

ld
ri
d
g

e
@

h
a
rr

o
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

A
d
e
la

 K
a
c
s
p
rz

a
k
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
d
e
la

.K
a
c
s
p
rz

a
k
@

p
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
.g

s
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

S
y
m

o
n
s
 

S
e
n
io

r 
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 

O
ff

ic
e
r,

 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

ru
s
s
e
ll.

s
y
m

o
n
s
@

lo
n
d
o
n
.p

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
.g

s
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

 
 

 

S
u
e
 D

ix
o
n
 

D
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 N

u
rs

e
 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 

 

s
u
e
d
ix

o
n
@

3
n
h
s
n
e
t 

D
a
n
 B

u
rk

e
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
d
b
u
rk

e
@

ig
n
it
e
tr

u
s
t.
o
rg

.u
k
 

 
 

 

J
a
c
k
ie

 S
h
a
w

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
C

A
M

H
S

 
ja

c
k
ie

s
h
a
w

2
@

n
h
s
.n

e
t 

H
a
n
n
a
h
 

K
a
im

-

C
a
u
d
le

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 

C
O

M
P

A
S

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
H

a
n
n
a
h
.k

a
im

-c
a
u
d
le

@
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
-u

k
.o

rg
 

  P
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

 T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 w
ill

 m
e

e
t 

o
n
c
e
 e

v
e
ry

 s
ix

 w
e
e
k
s
 f

o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 t

w
o
 h

o
u
rs

. 
D

a
te

s
, 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 1

2
 

m
o
n
th

s
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
x
tr

a
o
rd

in
a
ry

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
v
e
n
e
d
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 

 A
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
e
re

 a
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

 B
o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 a
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
tt
e
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 s

te
a
d
. 
T

w
o
 a

b
s
e
n

c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
ill

 t
ri
g
g

e
r 

a
 l
e
tt
e
r 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

51



 T
h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 a

n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
p
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 t

o
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a
y
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
A

n
y
 l
a
te

 p
a
p
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 

a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 b
u
t 
th

e
ir
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n
d

a
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 m
a
tt
e
r 

fo
r 

B
o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 a

g
re

e
. 

 T
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 m

in
u
te

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

5
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 Y

O
S

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r)

 a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 b

e
 q

u
o
ra

te
. 

E
a
c
h
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

h
a
s
 a

n
 e

q
u
a
l 

v
o
ti
n
g
 

ri
g

h
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
h
e
re

 a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

is
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
is

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 d

e
c
la

re
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

m
u
s
t 

w
it
h
d
ra

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 

 T
h
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 

52



 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

  

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 Y
O

U
T

H
 O

F
F

E
N

D
IN

G
 T

E
A

M
 W

O
R

K
F

O
R

C
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

N
b

 T
h

is
 i

s
 a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
il
l 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
c
c

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 n
e
e

d
s

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

A
R

E
A

 O
F

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

L
IN

K
E

D
 T

O
 Y

O
U

T
H

 J
U

S
T

IC
E

 

P
L

A
N

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 

 

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 *
N

B
 

s
o

m
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

il
l 
c

ro
s

s
 o

v
e

r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 

F
O

R
 W

H
O

 

 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

• 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
is

in
g
 a

 

Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
to

 m
e

e
t 
m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 S
y
s
te

m
. 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
 s

k
ill

e
d
 a

n
d

 

s
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

  

- 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
  

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 a

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

 Y
J
B

 

a
u

d
it
 

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
re

 r
e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
) 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 L
S

C
B

  

2
) 

W
o
rk

s
h

o
p

 o
n

 S
M

A
R

T
 

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l 
p

la
n

s
 

fr
o
m

 C
h

ild
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
ir
s
 w

it
h

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

  

3
) 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 

“M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 Y

o
u

r 
T

e
a
m

” 

th
ro

u
g
h

 W
e
s
t 
L

o
n

d
o
n

 

A
lli

a
n

c
e

 (
W

L
A

) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 

m
o

d
u

le
s
 o

n
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 w
it
h

in
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 
  

 

4
) 

T
o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
e
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 o

ff
e
n

d
 

 

1
) 

A
ll 

S
ta

ff
  

 

 

2
) 

A
ll 

C
a

s
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

 

3
) 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

g
ro

u
p

  

 

    

 
 

1
) 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
 o

n
 

c
o

u
rs

e
 

  

2
) 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 

 

 

3
) 

T
o
 c

h
e

c
k
 w

h
e

n
 W

L
A

 

a
re

 r
u

n
n

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

 

 

53



p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 

4
) 

A
ll 

C
a

s
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
  

4
) 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
  

o
n

 

c
o

u
rs

e
 

 • 
T

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 

tr
e

n
d

s
 i
n
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d
 o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
, 
to

 

in
fo

rm
 m

o
re

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

 - 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 ‘
m

e
n
u

’ 
o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

re
n

d
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

- 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 

le
d

 

- 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
p

in
g
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
  

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

 

1
) 

T
ra

in
 i
n

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
-1

 

G
o

a
ls

U
K

 t
ra

in
in

g
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 

a
t 

“c
o

a
c
h

in
g
” 

a
n

d
 “

g
o

a
l 

s
e

tt
in

g
” 

a
s
 a

 m
e

th
o
d

 o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
  

2
) 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 

tr
a

in
 i
n

 A
IM

 (
W

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

s
e

x
u

a
lly

 o
ff

e
n
d

) 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 o

ff
e

re
d
 t

o
 A

IM
 

tr
a

in
e

d
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

in
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

  

  

1
) 

A
ll 

th
o

s
e
 w

h
o

 a
tt
e

n
d
e

d
 

s
ta

g
e

 1
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 Y
O

T
 

s
ta

ff
. 

 

2
) 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

  

  

1
) 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 o

n
 c

o
u

rs
e

 

  

2
) 

T
o
 c

h
e

c
k
 w

h
e

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 n

e
x
t 

b
e

in
g
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

. 
 

54



        • 
R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
L

A
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

 - 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

iz
in

g
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
h

o
rt

  

- 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o

rk
in

g
  

- 
R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

m
a

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
a

re
  

- 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
ll 

s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

 

1
) 

W
o
rk

s
h

o
p

 o
n

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
u

rt
 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
, 

le
a
d

in
g
 t

o
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 

re
m

a
n

d
s
. 

 

2
) 

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
n

 r
e

s
to

ra
ti
v
e

 

J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
e

th
o

d
s
 o

f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

 

 

1
) 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 c

o
u

rt
s
  

  

2
) 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 n

o
t 
tr

a
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 

Y
O

T
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

in
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

te
a
m

s
. 

 

1
) 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

  
o
n

 

c
o

u
rs

e
 

   

2
) 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
  

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 A
R

E
A

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
 

 

55



56

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

T
e
m

p
la

te
 

  T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
a
s 

re
v
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

im
p
lif

ie
d
 i
ts

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
w

 j
u
st

 o
n
e
 T

e
m

p
la

te
. 
P
ro

je
ct

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g

e
s
 1

-3
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
e
m

p
la

te
. 

   

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g
e
s 

1
-3

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 

n
e
w

 p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 

re
v
ie

w
, 
se

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

 e
tc

  

 

S
ta

g
e
 3

 

Q
u
e
st

io
n
 7

  
 N
o

 

Y
E

S
 

 
G

o
 t

o
 S

ta
g
e
 6

 a
n
d
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 

te
m

p
la

te
 

  

 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 S

ta
g
e
 4

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 
te

m
p
la

te
 f
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

  
  

57



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
u
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

o
n
 E

q
IA

s.
 P

le
a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
se

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 T
e
m

p
la

te
 w

it
h
 G

u
id

a
n
ce

 N
o
te

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

/
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

l:
 

T
ic

k
 ü üüü

 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
D

e
c
is

io
n

: 
T

ic
k
 ü üüü

 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in

e
t 

X
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 

X
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

 
O

th
e
r 

 
 

 

T
it
le

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

: 
H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 Y
o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
4
-1

5
 

 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 /

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

: 
C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 
T
a
rg

e
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 

N
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r:

 
C
h
ri
s 

S
p
e
n
ce

r 
D

ir
e
ct

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s.

 

N
a
m

e
 &

 c
o
n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

 

 A
n
n
 G

a
rr

a
tt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

. 
 

T
e
l 
e
x
t 

6
9
7
6
 

A
m

a
n
 S

e
k
h
o
n
-G

ill
 

T
e
l 
e
x
t 

6
7
5
5
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

 
 1
1

th
 A

u
g
u
st

 2
0
1
4
 

S
ta

g
e
 1

: 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

1
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 y
o
u
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
? 

 (E
x
p
la

in
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 e

.g
. 
in

tr
o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 
ch

a
n
g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 
re

d
u
ct

io
n
 /

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
, 
re

st
ru

ct
u
re

, 
d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
st

s 
e
tc

) 

It
 i
s 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
Y
o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s 

th
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ti
e
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
p
re

v
e
n
t 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

co
m

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
im

 o
f 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 

ch
a
n
ce

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

. 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 d
o
e
s 

n
o
t 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
. 
F
ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

co
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
 o

ff
e
n
ce

 b
u
t 

a
re

 d
iv

e
rt

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

58



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

T
R
IA

G
E
. 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 f
o
llo

w
s 

a
  

se
ri
e
s 

o
f 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

p
re

sc
ri
b
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(A
S
S
E
T
) 

o
f 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
rs

o
n
 f

ro
m

 w
h
ic

h
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
lis

e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 r
e
ce

iv
e
s 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 Y

JB
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
Y
o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 P

la
n
. 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 
T
h
e
 M

e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 

P
o
lic

e
, 
P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 k

in
d
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 c
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
s 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

e
g
 p

a
re

n
ti
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s.

 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

Y
o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

s:
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
. 
 

.  R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 
/ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

U
se

rs
 

x
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
 

x
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
x
 

S
ta

ff
 

x
 

A
g
e
 

x
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

x
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

x
 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

 
x
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

x
 

R
a
ce

 
x
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
x
 

S
e
x
 

x
 

2
. 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 /
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

(ü üüü
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

) 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

x
 

O
th

e
r 

x
 

 

3
. 
Is

 t
h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
? 

If
 s

o
: 

 

• 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

? 

T
h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 l
ie

s 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
. 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 i
s 

o
v
e
rs

e
e
n
 b

y
 a

 

st
a
tu

to
ry

 
m

u
lt
i 

a
g
e
n
cy

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
w

h
o
se

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
in

cl
u
d
e
 

P
o
lic

e
, 

59



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
? 

• 
H

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 
 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 
Y
o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
rt

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 s

e
ct

o
r.

 

T
h
e
 
Y
o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 
p
la

n
 
is

 
p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 
in

 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
Y
o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 i
s 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 

 

S
ta

g
e
 2

: 
E
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 D

a
ta

 C
o
lla

ti
o
n

 

4
. 
W

h
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 d

a
ta

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

In
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
 a

ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

se
ct

io
n
 b

e
lo

w
. 
T
h
is

 c
a
n
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 c

e
n
su

s 
d
a
ta

, 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
fi
le

, 
p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

, 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

s,
 r

e
su

lt
s 

fr
o
m

 c
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
ck

e
r,

 c
u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti
sf

a
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s,

 f
o
cu

s 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 r
e
se

a
rc

h
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s,

 s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s;

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 e
tc

. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 d

a
ta

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s.

 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
a
n
e
l 
h
a
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 s
e
lf
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

 S
e
lf
 A

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

to
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n
. 
U

n
d
e
rp

in
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 a

re
 t

h
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

 :
  
re

d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 
to

 t
h
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
 s

y
st

e
m

, 
re

d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
, 
re

d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
ct

io
n
 i
n
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 f
ro

m
 1

2
7
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 t

o
 7

9
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

T
h
e
 l
a
te

st
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ig

u
re

s 
fo

r 
re

-o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
  
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
ct

io
n
 i
n
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

s 
to

 3
5
%

 f
ro

m
 4

1
.6

%
 (

ie
 7

0
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
0
0
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 9

9
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
u
t 

o
f 

2
3
8
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
ct

io
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 c

u
st

o
d
y
 f

ro
m

 1
7
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 t

o
 1

0
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 t

a
k
e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s 

a
 h

ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

w
h
o
 a

re
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

/r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

. 
T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
ce

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

ch
ild

re
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
. 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

s 
w

it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 1

0
-1

7
 y

e
a
rs

. 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 I
t 

is
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 /

 C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
D

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
th

 o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

s 
w

it
h
 f

e
w

, 
if
 a

n
y
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

60



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

o
ff

e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

. 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

R
a
ce

  
Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 B

e
lie

f 
Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

S
e
x
 /

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 o

ff
e
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 N

E
E
T
 (

n
o
t 

in
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
) 

5
. 
W

h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
 

In
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 

B
o
a
rd

 s
e
lf
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

  

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 y

o
u
th

 j
u
st

ic
e
 p

la
n
. 

L
im

it
e
d
 o

r 
n
il 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 
F
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 y
o
u
th

 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 y
o
u
th

 j
u
st

ic
e
 

p
la

n
 

 Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
“W

h
a
t 

d
o
 y

o
u
 

th
in

k
?”

 f
o
rm

s 

L
im

it
e
d
 o

r 
n
il 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 
F
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 y
o
u
th

 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 y
o
u
th

 j
u
st

ic
e
  

p
la

n
 

Y
o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 
P
a
rt

n
e
r 

 

A
tt

e
n
d
s 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
L
im

it
e
d
 o

r 
n
il 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 
F
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 y
o
u
th

 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 y
o
u
th

 j
u
st

ic
e
  

p
la

n
 

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

(l
o
ca

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l,
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o
rt

s,
 

m
e
d
ia

) 
d
a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 u

se
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
is

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 r
e
p
o
rt

s.
 

61



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 

L
is

t 
th

e
 T

it
le

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s 
/ 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
s 

h
e
re

. 

 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

o
a
rd

 s
e
lf
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

S
ta

g
e
 3

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
D

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 I
m

p
a
ct

 
7

. 
B
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

o
 f

a
r,

 i
s 

th
e
re

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 

o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

x
 

Y
E

S
 -

 I
f 

th
e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 I

m
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 O

N
E
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s,

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
. 

 §
 

B
e

s
t 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e

: 
Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

se
tt

in
g
 u

p
 a

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s,

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
st

a
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

se
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 a
n
d
 U

n
io

n
s)

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 
§
 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l 
to

 a
ls

o
 c

o
lla

te
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 (
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s,
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

u
se

rs
 d

ir
e
ct

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
) 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

 N
O

 -
 I

f 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
to

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
n
 g

o
 t

o
 S

ta
g

e
 6

 
 §
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

o
re

 i
n
cl

u
si

v
e
. 
T
h
e
se

 a
ct

io
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

  

 S
ta

g
e
 4

: 
C
o
lla

ti
n
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 E

v
id

e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 

3
? 

 

(i
n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
is

 e
v
id

e
n
ce

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 a

n
y
 d

a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s,

 t
it
le

s 
o
f 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
 l
in

k
s 

h
e
re

) 

 

62



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

9
. 
W

h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

a
n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 3

? 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

S
ta

g
e
 5

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 I

m
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 A

n
a
ly

si
s 

1
0

. 
W

h
a
t 

d
o

e
s
 y

o
u

r 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

C
h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs

e
 

 

ü
 

P
o
si

ti
v
e
 

 

ü
 

E
x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
s,

 h
o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

im
p
a
ct

 i
f 

it
 w

a
s 

to
 o

cc
u
r.

 
 

N
o
te

 –
 P

o
si

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

se
d
 t

o
 

d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 P

S
E
D

 S
ta

g
e
 9

 

W
h
a
t 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

ca
n
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
? 

E
.g

. 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

e
q
u
a
lit

y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
se

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 
 

63



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 
G

e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 
 

X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
M

a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 

C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
R
a
ce

 
 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

 
X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

 

64



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 
S
e
x
 

 
 

X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

 
S
e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
 

X
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 3

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

R
e
d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
o
d
y
 

 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

X
 

1
1

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

X
 

1
1

a
. 

A
n

y
 O

th
e

r 
Im

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

 (
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo

ca
l 
p
o
lic

y
, 
a
u
st

e
ri
ty

, 
w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
, 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 t

e
n
si

o
n
s,

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
) 

co
u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 s
o
ci

o
 

e
co

n
o
m

ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
a
n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
si

o
n
? 

 
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s 

to
 h

a
p
p
e
n
? 

 

1
2

. 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 o
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
? 

(P
le

a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

g
u
id

a
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s 

o
f 

d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 

co
n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
) 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 H
U

B
/E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
/P

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
  
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

65



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

N
o
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
sw

e
re

d
 "

y
e
s"

 t
o
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
se

t 
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
 Q

1
2
a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
se

 a
im

s.
  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
, 
if
 y

o
u
 a

re
 

co
n
ce

rn
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a
ch

 t
h
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
y
o
u
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 (

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
) 

b
u
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

, 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

u
st

 b
e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
ci

si
o
n
 m

a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 f

in
a
l 
d
e
ci

si
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 a

ch
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

 §
 

If
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

ju
st

if
ie

d
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

§
 

If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

S
ta

g
e
 6

: 
D

e
ci

si
o
n
 

1
3

. 
P
le

a
se

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 w
h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
st

 d
e
sc

ri
b
e
s 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e
 b

o
x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 h
a
s 

n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 o
r 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 

a
ll 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
d
. 

X
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 /

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 
Li

st
 

th
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

yo
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
ke

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 d

e
sp

it
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

m
is

se
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 
e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
In

 t
h
is

 c
a
se

, 
th

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
E
D

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’.
 I

n
 

so
m

e
 c

a
se

s,
 c

o
m

p
e
lli

n
g
 r

e
a
so

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

to
 r

e
d
u
ce

 t
h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
/o

r 
p
la

n
s 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 (

E
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
3

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d
 r

e
th

in
k
: 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

g
ro

u
p
s.

  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 L

e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3

a
. 
If

 y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
 a

s 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 
ti

c
k

e
d

 ‘
y
e

s
’ 
in

 Q
1

2
, 
e
x
p
la

in
 y

o
u
r 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll 

re
a
so

n
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 7

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 

1
4

. 
L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 e
.g

. 
R
a
ce

, 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

 
A
ct

io
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 
 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 
th

is
 i
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d
? 

E
.g

. 
P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 M
e
a
su

re
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

D
a
te

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 /

 

66



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0

 

/ 
T
a
rg

e
t 

T
e
a
m

 P
la

n
 

    

 
 

 
 

 

    

 
 

 
 

 

     

 
 

 
 

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 8

 -
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
It

 i
s 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

a
re

 i
n
 p

la
ce

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 

1
5

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 o

n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 d

o
 

th
is

? 
(A

ls
o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

T
h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 r
e
p
o
rt

s 
w

ill
 m

e
a
su

re
 t

h
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n
. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
st

ic
e
 B

a
o
rd

 s
e
lf
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
y
o
u
th

 o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 p

la
n
. 

  

1
6

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
, 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
? 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
  

to
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 o
n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
si

s.
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 H

a
rr

o
w

s 
C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g
 P

a
n
e
l.
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

  

1
7

. 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
? 

If
 s

o
, 
p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

N
o
n
e
 

S
ta

g
e
 9

: 
P
u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 

67



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1

 

1
8

. 
H

o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P
S
E
D

) 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 h
a
v
e
 d

u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s.

 
 (I

n
cl

u
d
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
v
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t,

 B
ra

ill
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
rs

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 D

D
A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

e
tc

) 

E
lim

in
a
te

 u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

co
n
d
u
ct

 p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

F
o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 

cu
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

p
e
ra

te
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
se

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
. 

  

 S
e
e
 l
e
ft

 c
o
lu

m
n
 

 S
e
e
 l
e
ft

 c
o
lu

m
n
 

S
ta

g
e
 1

0
 -

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si

g
n
 O

ff
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

T
a
sk

 G
ro

u
p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

I
A

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s
 T

a
s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

1
9

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
co

m
m

it
te

e
 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 

P
la

n
? 

 

 

 S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(L
e
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

A
n
n
 G

a
rr

a
tt

 
S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

E
T
G

) 
R
o
g
e
r 

R
ic

k
m

a
n
 

 D
a
te

: 
 

2
1

st
 A

u
g
u
st

 2
0
1
4
 

D
a
te

: 
2
1

st
 A

u
g
u
st

 2
0
1
4
 

D
a
te

 E
q
IA

 p
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

ss
u
ra

n
ce

 G
ro

u
p
 

 
S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
E
T
G

 C
h
a
ir
 

 

 

68



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\0\0\AI00088009\$futmawmr.doc 

REPORT FOR: 

 

OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

16 September 2014 

Subject: 

 

Harrow Progress Toward National Procurement 
Strategy Recommendations 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Tom Whiting, Corporate Director of Resources 
 

Scrutiny Lead 

Member area: 

 

Councillor Stephen Wright, Policy Lead  
Corporate Resources 
Councillor Adam Swersky, Performance Lead 
Corporate Resources 

Exempt: 

 

No  

Wards affected: 

 

All 

Enclosures: 

 

National Procurement Strategy for Local 
Government in England 2014 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
This report sets out the Council’s current position against each of the 
recommendations made for Single Tier Councils in the National Procurement 
Strategy for Local Government in England 2014.  

 
Recommendations:  
 
That the Committee notes: 
 

1. The current position of the Council’s procurement processes and 
procedures toward the recommendations for Single Tier Councils set 
out in the National Procurement Strategy for Local Government  in 
England 2014; and 

2. That an annual Procurement Report will be submitted to the Committee 
to provide information on procurement activity in the previous year, 
progress toward delivery of targets set out in the Council’s Commercial 
and Procurement Strategy and progress against the recommendations 
of the NPS.  

 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 69 to 90

69



 
 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Introduction 
 
1. A new National Procurement Strategy (NPS) for Local Government 

was launched by the Local Government Association 10 July 2014.  The 
NPS is structured as a series of recommendations for District Councils, 
Single Tier and County Councils and Professional Buying 
Organisations (PBOs) to follow.    
 

Progress Toward NPS Recommendations 
 
2. The status of the Council’s Commercial and Procurement processes 

and procedures against the recommendations in the NPS are set out in 
Appendix A attached.   This sets out all recommendations made for 
single tier Councils and identifies the Council’s current position against 
each of these. Good progress is being made in all areas with only a 
few items identified as ‘red’ on a RAG status basis. 
 

3. It is proposed that going forward the Commercial, Contracts and 
Procurement Division will produce an annual Procurement Report 
setting out information on procurement activity undertaken in the  
previous year to include an update on progress against the 
deliverables set out in the Commercial and Procurement Strategy 
(approved by Cabinet at its meeting on 17 July 2014) and progress 
against NPS recommendations and that this report be submitted to the 
Oversight and Scrutiny Committee  

 
 

Financial Implications 
 
There is budget provision for a Commercial, Contract and Procurement 
Division.  The actions and activities detailed in the report are funded within 
this existing resource.  .    

 
Performance Issues 
 
This report has no direct impact on any performance indicators. 
 

Environmental Impact 
 
There are no direct environmental impacts arising from this report 
 

Risk Management Implications 
 
This report has no direct risk management implications. 

 
 

70



 

Equalities Implications 
 
There are no direct equalities impacts arising from 
 
Council Priorities 
 
There are no direct impacts on Council Priorities arising from this report.  
 
 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name:  Dawn Calvert  
X 

 Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 21 August 2014 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Stephen Dorrian   
X 

 Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: 22 August 2014 

   
 

 
 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 

YES/ NO  
*  Delete as appropriate.  

 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:    Terry Brewer,  

                     Divisional Director Commercial, Procurement and Contracts  
     terry.brewer@harrow.gov.uk 

  Tel: 020 8424 8442 
 

Background Papers:  
 

1. National Procurement Strategy for Local Government in England 2014 
2. Harrow Council Commercial and Procurement Strategy 2014+  

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 -
 H

a
rr

o
w

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 T

o
w

a
rd

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

  
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 
1

. 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 

• 
C

a
te

g
o
ry

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h
e

lp
s
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 b

y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

ro
m

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
  

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

s
in

g
 m

o
re

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 g
o

o
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

• 
A

 b
ro

a
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
s
u

p
p
ly

 m
a
rk

e
t 

is
 g

a
in

e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

p
e
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
lie

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
e
s
 

  S
e

t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

le
 f

o
r 

a
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 c

le
a
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

o
n
 1

7
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

. 
 

G
 

 In
v
e
s
t 
in

 c
a
te

g
o

ry
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
r,

 a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

, 
c
o
m

m
it
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

u
tp

u
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
o

r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

 

 T
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l,
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
D

iv
is

io
n
 (

C
C

P
D

) 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 4

 x
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

ro
le

s
 (

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 m
a
n

a
g
e

rs
) 

G
 

 Id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h
e

 m
a

in
 s

p
e
n

d
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 h
a

v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
c
a

te
g
o
ry

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f
o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 (

V
F

M
) 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e

 
c
a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
 

 A
 f
u
ll 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a
rt

y
 

s
p

e
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n
d

  
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 

U
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
a

rk
e
t 

g
ro

u
p
 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 c
ro

s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

G
 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
e
a
rl

y
 

s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 d

u
p

lic
a
te

d
 e

ff
o
rt

. 

 T
h
e
 C

C
P

D
 u

ti
lis

e
s
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h

e
re

v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

. 
 C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

G
 

T
h

e
m

e
 A

: 
S

a
v

in
g

s 

 

73



2
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 
is

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 f
u
ll 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
p
ti
o
n

s
 i
s
 

m
a

d
e

 p
re

-p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t.

  

 R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 e

n
g

a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 a

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
im

e
ly

 p
u
b

lic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 
a
n
a

ly
s
is

 c
a

n
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e

 
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
re

g
is

te
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
w

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 C
C

P
D

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 a

n
 e

a
rl

y
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

u
p
c
o
m

in
g

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 (
n

a
ti
o

n
a
l.
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
o
r 

lo
c
a
l)

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t.

 
 

G
 

 
2

. 
P

a
rt

n
e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
  

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 m
a
k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 b

y
 a

g
g

re
g
a

ti
n

g
 s

p
e

n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n

 o
r 

v
ia

 a
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
o
n

 g
o
o

d
s
 a

n
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

• 
S

h
a

re
d
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 a
llo

w
 a

ll 
c
o
u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 r
e

c
ru

it
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d

 r
e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 a

v
o

id
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
c
o

u
n
c
ils

 f
o
r 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
e

x
p
e

rt
is

e
 

  

 S
e

t 
o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 p

a
rt

n
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

 

 A
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
n
s
u

re
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
ri
n

g
 o

r 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 

G
 

 E
x
p
lo

re
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u

re
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

ro
u
te

s
 t

o
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

h
a

rn
e
s
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
h
a

re
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 o
f 

P
B

O
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

 A
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 p

re
-p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

to
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 r
o
u

te
 t

o
 m

a
rk

e
t 
–
 t

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 f

u
ll 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

s
in

g
 P

B
O

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

h
e

re
 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 

 

 S
e

t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 s

p
e

n
d

 

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o
 s

e
t 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

c
o

lla
b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
. 

 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
ts

 
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

; 
s
e
tt
in

g
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 s
u

c
h

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 m

a
y
 d

e
tr

a
c
t 

fr
o
m

 o
b
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 s
a
v
in

g
. 

 

74



3
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o
r 

n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  

  

C
C

P
D

 i
s
 o

p
e

n
-m

in
d

e
d

 a
b
o

u
t 

o
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h
e

s
e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e

r 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

G
 

 M
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

b
o
u

n
d
a
ri

e
s
. 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
in

 t
h
e
 W

L
A

 a
n
d

 u
ti
lis

e
s
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

it
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
 I

t 
h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 

in
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a

n
-L

o
n

d
o
n

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 o

th
e
rs

 
a

n
d

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

s
e
s
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 b

y
 P

B
O

s
. 

G
 

 
3

. 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
li

e
r 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

• 
A

 c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
a

n
s
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 c
a

n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

ir
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n
 g

a
in

in
g
 m

o
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
 

fr
o
m

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

  

• 
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

b
ta

in
 b

e
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
 f

ro
m

 s
u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
p
e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
c
ill

o
r 

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
jo

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 

G
 

In
te

g
ra

te
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

o
d
e

ls
 

    

G
o

o
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 C
C

P
D

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
a

 C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
b

y
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
4
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 r
a
is

e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

A
 

In
v
e
s
t 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
in

g
 a

 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

g
o

o
d
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 b

a
s
is

. 
 T

h
e
 f
ir

s
t 
s
ta

g
e
 i
s
 t

o
 

im
p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 a

 c
o
m

m
o

n
 c

ro
s
s
- 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 f
o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e

 b
y
 c

a
s
e

 b
a
s
is

. 
 

 

A
 

75



4
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
 

 

 T
h
e
 C

C
P

D
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il.

  
G

o
o
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

‘c
re

e
p
’ 
a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 
e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

a
s
 l
e
t 

a
re

 r
e

a
lis

e
d
. 
B

e
tt

e
r 

tr
a

c
k
in

g
 

o
f 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d

 a
n
d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

  

A
 

 S
c
ru

ti
n
is

e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 p
o

s
t 

a
w

a
rd

 a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u

re
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
 

 

 A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
. 
 

 

 C
o

u
n
c
ils

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
a

n
d

 e
n
fo

rc
e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

to
 ‘
o
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
p
e

n
d
’ 

 T
h
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 C

C
P

D
 h

a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
‘o

ff
-c

o
n
tr

a
c
t’
 s

p
e
n

d
. 
 W

o
rk

 i
s
 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

s
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 ‘
o

n
-c

o
n

tr
a

c
t’
 

s
p

e
n

d
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
 

 

A
 

 U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 k

e
y
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 a
lig

n
e
d

 
w

it
h

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 

 K
e
y
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 a
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 u
n
d

e
rs

to
o
d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

G
 

 Id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
e

c
o
n

d
 t
ie

r 
s
p
e

n
d
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 

v
a
lu

e
/h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 
 

 W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

is
 a

w
a

re
 o

fw
h

o
 k

e
y
 s

u
b

-c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 i
n

 i
ts

 
h

ig
h

 v
a
lu

e
/h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
tc

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 c
o

lle
c
t 

s
e

c
o
n

d
 t
ie

r 
s
p
e

n
d
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 a
re

 r
e

n
e
w

e
d

 o
r 

w
h
e

re
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
e

s
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

. 
 A

ll 
h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 l
o
w

e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 

ri
s
k
. 

  

R
 

76



5
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 D
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 e

x
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 a
ll 

m
a

jo
r 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 
 

 E
x
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
b
ili

s
a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
. 

 

G
 

 E
x
p

e
c
t 

m
a
in

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 t
o

 a
c
t 
fa

ir
ly

 w
it
h
 s

u
p

p
ly

 
c
h
a

in
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n

d
a

te
 t

im
e

ly
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 
s
u
b

c
o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

c
la

u
s
e

s
 

 

 T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e

 c
la

u
s
e

s
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 u

p
c
o
m

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 
c
la

u
s
e

s
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
ill

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a

s
. 

. 

A
 

 
4

. 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
c

y
 

• 
S

u
p

p
lie

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
ts

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 w
h
o

le
 s

e
c
to

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 

• 
In

n
o
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 c

o
u
n

c
ils

 s
h
a
re

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a

n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 c
o
m

m
o

n
 g

o
o

d
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

• 
P

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 d

a
ta

, 
u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 t

ra
n
s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 c

o
d

e
 o

p
e
n
s
 n

e
w

 m
a

rk
e
ts

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

th
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

rs
, 

a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
 t

o
 r

u
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

r 
m

a
n
a

g
e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

s
s
e
ts

. 
  P

u
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 m

a
p
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
m

e
a

s
u
re

 
s
p
e

n
d
, 

c
o
lle

c
t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

 

 C
C

P
D

 
h
a

s
 

m
a

p
p

e
d
 

a
ll 

c
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 
a

n
d
 

m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 

s
p

e
n

d
 

o
n
 

a
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
a
s
is

 a
n

d
 t
ra

c
k
s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
, 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 e
tc

..
 

G
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

d
a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g
  

  

V
ia

 L
o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

a
rr

o
w

) 
a

re
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

B
ra

v
o

 s
p
e

n
d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
o
o

l 
to

 a
n
a
ly

s
e

 s
p
e

n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l.
  

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

is
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 L
o
n

d
o
n

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

p
o
rt

a
l.
  

 H
a
rr

o
w

 a
ls

o
 s

h
a

re
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 W

L
A

 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n

ts
. 

 
 

G
 

 In
s
is

t 
o
n

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

  
 

 T
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 

 

A
 

77



6
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 S
e

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e
d

. 

 C
C

P
D

 i
s
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

ra
c
k
e

d
 b

o
th

 w
it
h
in

 C
C

P
D

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 M

T
F

S
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

  

G
 

 P
u

b
lis

h
 d

a
ta

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
-o

u
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T

ra
n

s
p
a

re
n
c
y
 C

o
d

e
 

 

 D
a

ta
 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 C

o
d

e
. 

 
G

 

 E
n

s
u
re

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 c
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 o

u
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 T
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 

 

A
 

 E
x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

u
b

lis
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 

 T
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 

 

A
 

 
5

. 
R

is
k
 a

n
d

 F
ra

u
d

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

• 
R

is
k
s
 a

re
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

• 
F

ra
u

d
u
le

n
t 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
n
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h
a

in
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
w

a
rd

. 

 R
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n

to
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 
 I
t 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 e

a
rl

y
, 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 a
n
d

 r
e

g
u
la

rl
y
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
  
 

  

 R
is

k
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

m
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 b
u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
ro

lle
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

G
a

te
w

a
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

A
 

 Id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

(h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
h

ig
h
 r

is
k
) 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 

re
g
u

la
rl

y
 m

o
n
it
o

r 
b

o
th

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
 

 H
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
. 

 W
o
rk

 i
s
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 t

o
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 o

f 
re

la
ti
v
e
ly

 l
o

w
 v

a
lu

e
 b

u
t 

c
a

rr
y
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
. 

A
 

   

 P
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

u
d
it
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o

 c
h
e
c
k
 f
o

r 
fr

a
u
d

 
 D

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n

c
e
/p

ro
b

it
y
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 
P

o
s
t 

a
w

a
rd

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

A
 

78



7
 

 
 

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
il
s
 

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
o

s
it

io
n

  
R

a
g

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

w
e

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

g
o

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

v
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
u

rc
h
a
s
e
d

. 

 In
c
lu

d
e
 w

h
is

tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 

 T
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 

 

A
 

 R
e

q
u
ir

e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 t

o
 m

ir
ro

r 
th

e
s
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n

 
th

e
ir
 s

u
b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

 T
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 

 

A
 

 
6

. 
D

e
m

a
n

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

• 
C

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
rs

u
p

p
ly

 a
re

 r
e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
te

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

y
c
le

. 
 

C
o

u
n
c
ils

 b
u
ild

 i
n
 a

 d
e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

 b
e
fo

re
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e
g

in
s
 

 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

-p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 g
e
n

u
in

e
 a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
l 
n
e

e
d
. 

 

G
 

E
n

s
u
re

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e

s
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 

 

S
e
e

 a
b
o
v
e
 

G
 

In
v
o
lv

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

s
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl

y
 s

ta
g
e

 
in

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 

C
C

P
D

 h
a

s
 p

u
lle

d
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 i
t 
to

 b
e
 p

ro
 a

c
ti
v
e
 i
n

 f
o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g
e

 e
a
rl

y
 w

it
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

is
s
u

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

G
 

79



8
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

: 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 L

o
ca

l 
E

co
n

o
m

ie
s 

  R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 
1

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

, 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
a
n

d
 S

o
c

ia
l 
V

a
lu

e
 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 g
a
in

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 v
a

lu
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
, 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 i
n
 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

g
o
o

d
/s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

s
  

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 r
e

d
u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

 b
y
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
h
o

ic
e

s
 w

h
e
n

 p
ro

c
u
ri

n
g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 h
e
lp

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 c

u
t 

c
o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d

 
m

e
e
t 

th
e
ir
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 
 A

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 i
s
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

 o
n
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
. 

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 l
e
d
 b

y
th

e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d

 R
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 

w
h

o
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
. 

G
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 a

ll 
te

n
d

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o

s
e

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 E
U

 t
h
re

s
h
o

ld
s
 a

n
d

 f
o
r 

g
o
o

d
s
 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 g
o

o
d
 r

e
c
o

rd
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 i
n
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 w

o
n

 s
e
v
e

ra
l 
a

w
a

rd
s
. 
A

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 a
ls

o
 

a
t 
lo

w
e
r 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

v
a

lu
e

s
. 

G
 

B
id

d
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 s
u

p
p
ly

 c
h
a

in
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 f
ir

s
t 
ti
e
r 

s
u

p
p
lie

r 
le

v
e

l.
  

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h
is

 f
u

rt
h
e
r 

d
o
w

n
 s

u
p

p
ly

 
c
h

a
in

s
. 

 

A
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

  

H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

m
e
c
h

a
n
is

m
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
, 
s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

 

G
 

80



9
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

E
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

s
o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 d
o

 n
o
t 

c
a
u

s
e
 u

n
in

te
n

d
e

d
 c

o
n

s
e
q
u

e
n

c
e
s
 (

e
g
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
 

b
e
in

g
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
ir
 a

p
p

re
n
ti
c
e
s
h

ip
s
 a

s
 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 a
lw

a
y
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 ‘
n

e
w

’ 
a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e
 p

la
c
e

s
 t
o

 
b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
).

  
 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 t
o

 e
x
p
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 

c
a

n
 b

e
s
t 
m

e
e
t 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 s
o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 I
n
 t

h
is

 w
a

y
 

u
n
in

te
n

d
e
d
 c

o
n
s
e

q
u

e
n
c
e

s
 a

re
 a

v
o
id

e
d

 b
y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
k
in

g
 

a
n
 i
n

p
u
t 

b
a

s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 

G
 

 T
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

U
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 

th
a

t 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

u
tu

a
ls

, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 f

a
c
to

ri
e

s
  

 W
h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 H
a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 m
a
k
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
w

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 E
U

 R
e

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
c
e
 e

n
a
c
te

d
. 

   
 

G
 

 B
u
ild

 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

c
y
c
le

 
 

 S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 

G
 

S
o

c
ia

l,
 E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
, 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

 

T
h
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

G
a

te
w

a
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 (

p
re

-p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t)

. 
 

G
 

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

e
th

ic
a
l 
is

s
u
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

a
ir

 p
a
y
, 

z
e
ro

 
h

o
u

rs
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
c
h
ild

 l
a
b
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
im

a
l 
te

s
ti
n
g
  

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h
a

in
 

 T
h
e

s
e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e

 b
y
 c

a
s
e
 b

a
s
is

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

e
m

b
e

d
d
e

d
 o

n
 a

 w
id

e
r 

b
a
s
is

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 

T
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 

  
L

o
n
d

o
n

 L
iv

in
g
 W

a
g
e
 

is
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 o

n
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
b

y
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

b
a
s
is

 b
y
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 2

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 b
id

d
e

rs
 (

w
it
h
 L

L
W

/w
it
h
o

u
t)

. 
 

A
 

 2
. 
 I

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 A

c
c

e
s

s
 f

o
r 

S
M

E
s
 a

n
d

 V
C

S
E

s
  

• 
A

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t
o

 d
o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 u
s
e
 o

f 
P

o
rt

a
ls

 t
o
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
 t

e
n

d
e
r 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

• 
B

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 d

o
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 r
e
m

o
v
e
d

 w
it
h

o
u
t 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g

 d
u
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
  

• 
S

M
E

’s
 a

n
d
 V

C
S

E
’s

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
‘p

a
rt

n
e
rs

’ 
w

it
h

 w
h

o
m

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 c

o
n
s
o

rt
ia

 t
o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 s
p

e
n
d

 w
h
e

re
v
e

r 
p
o

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
 t

h
is

 d
a
ta

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 p

re
-m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

u
p
p

lie
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

 

81



1
0

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 Id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
ll 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 l
o
c
a

l 
o

r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
rt

a
ls

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
o
rt

a
ls

 w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 
 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 T
e

n
d

e
rs

 
P

o
rt

a
l.
 

G
 

 E
n

s
u
re

 w
e
b

s
it
e
s
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h

ic
h

 p
o
rt

a
ls

 a
re

 
b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t
e

n
d
e

r 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 s
u
p

p
lie

rs
 c

a
n
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

 T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 w
e

b
 s

it
e
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 h

o
w

 t
o

 s
e
a
rc

h
 f
o

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o

n
 T

e
n

d
e

rs
 P

o
rt

a
l.
  
T

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

T
e
n

d
e
rs

 P
o
rt

a
l 
h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

re
g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

 

G
 

 E
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 l
o

c
a
l 
u
m

b
re

lla
 b

o
d

ie
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
n

d
 F

S
B

 
to

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

in
a
d

v
e
rt

e
n
tl
y
 d

is
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 

s
u
p

p
lie

rs
  

 H
a

rr
o

w
 w

o
rk

s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 F
S

B
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 h

o
ld

s
 p

re
 m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
ts

 e
n

c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

s
u

p
p

lie
rs

. 
. 

G
 

 E
n

s
u
re

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

rl
y
-

ri
g
id

, 
c
u
t 

o
ff

 f
ro

m
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
c
o
n

ta
in

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a

te
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 (
e
.g

. 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 l
e

v
e
ls

) 

 T
h
ro

u
g
h

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 b

u
y
e

r 
a

n
d
 p

re
 m

a
rk

e
t 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

, 
a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 p

re
-p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 o
n

 a
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n
t 

b
a
s
is

. 
 

 

A
 

R
e

q
u
ir

e
 p

ri
m

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

y
 f

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
d

a
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 b

e
 n

o
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
o
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

c
la

u
s
e

s
. 

 

A
 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 T

e
rn

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 n

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

la
u
s
e

s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

te
rm

s
 f

o
r 

s
u
b
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 

 

A
 

82



1
1

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 E
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 s

in
g
le

 s
im

p
lif

ie
d

 P
Q

Q
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

P
A

S
9

1
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
lin

e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
n
a

g
e
s
 

th
e

 P
A

S
9

1
 P

Q
Q

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u

t 
it
s
 u

s
a
g

e
 w

it
h

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
  

D
iv

is
io

n
a
l 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
C

C
P

 i
s
 e

n
g
a

g
e
d

 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 

L
G

A
 a

n
d
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

fu
tu

re
 s

h
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
te

n
t 
o
f 

P
Q

Q
s
. 

A
 

 L
e
a

rn
 f
ro

m
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 b
a
s
e

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
u

n
c
ils

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
a

y
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

  

 H
a

rr
o

w
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

s
e

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
a

y
s
 o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

s
o

u
n
d

in
g

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 
s
h

a
p

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

ts
. 

  
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
c
h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 L

o
n
d
o

n
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 h

e
a

d
s
 o

f 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

G
 

 E
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

lo
tt

in
g
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
re

a
te

 
u

n
w

a
n

te
d
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 f
o
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 

 L
o
tt

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 (

p
re

-p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t)

. 
 

A
 

 E
n

g
a
g

e
 i
n
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 p

re
-m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e

 s
u
p

p
lie

r 
b
a

s
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

it
h
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
o

c
a
te

s
 

 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

o
ld

s
 p

re
-m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

G
 

 A
llo

w
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
ti
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
s
u
p

p
lie

rs
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 c
o

n
s
o
rt

ia
 

 W
h
e
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 t
h

is
 i
s
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 

G
 

 M
a
k
e

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

tr
a

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u

re
 t
h

e
ir
 i
n

p
u
t 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 
 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 T
e

n
d

e
rs

 
P

o
rt

a
l 
a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 b

u
y
e

r 
e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
 m

a
rk

e
t 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 

u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
ts

 o
b
ta

in
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 i
n

p
u
t 

a
n
d

 e
x
p
e

rt
is

e
. 

. 

G
 

   

83



1
2

 

  T
h

e
m

e
 C

: 
Le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
  R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 
1

 
S

in
g

le
 C

o
h

e
s
iv

e
 V

o
ic

e
 

• 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 t

a
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

b
e
c
a
u

s
e

 l
o
c
a

l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
s
p

e
a
k
 c

le
a
rl

y
 w

it
h

 o
n
e

 c
o

h
e
s
iv

e
 v

o
ic

e
 

  E
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 

a
n
d

 i
n
p

u
t 
in

to
 N

A
G

 a
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
v
o

ic
e
 

 

 T
h
e
 D

iv
is

io
n

a
l 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
C

C
P

 i
s
 d

e
p

u
ty

 c
h

a
ir
 o

f 
N

A
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
. 

  

G
 G

 

 J
o
in

 w
it
h
 P

B
O

’s
 s

h
o
w

c
a

s
e
 a

n
d

 s
h
a
re

 g
o
o

d
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
fl
u

e
n
c
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
 

 S
e
e

 a
b
o
v
e
 

G
 G

 

 
2

 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 

• 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
b
y
 c

h
ie

f 
e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
, 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

• 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

c
h
a
m

p
io

n
 

• 
B

e
s
t 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
v
a

lu
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
a

b
le

 t
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 s

p
e
n

d
  

• 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 d

ri
v
e

r 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
  

 O
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
re

s
ts

 a
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
le

v
e
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is
 N

P
S

 
 

R
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
in

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 D

iv
is

io
n
a

l 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
C

C
P

. 
  

A
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 
th

e
 N

P
S

. 
 

G
 

E
n

s
u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 a
lig

n
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 s

1
5
1

 
G

 

84



1
3

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r/
s
1
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
r 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 
 

o
ff

ic
e
r.

  

P
ro

v
id

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

 u
p

d
a
te

s
 t

o
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
  

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 (

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 N
P

S
) 

a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
c
e

 t
o
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 

R
e

g
u
la

r 
u

p
d

a
te

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 
 

G
 

A
n

 e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

x
e

c
u
ti
v
e
 

h
a
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t,

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 p
o
rt

fo
lio

 
 

T
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
jo

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 h
a
s
 t

h
e

s
e
 

a
re

a
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
h

is
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
G

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e
 a

ll 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

s
p
e

n
d
 

 

C
C

P
D

 i
s
 f
u

lly
 e

n
g

a
g
e

d
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
G

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

ir
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 b

e
s
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 

 

C
C

P
D

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
p
ti
m

u
m

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 
G

 

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h

e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 

  

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d

 b
y
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

fu
lly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n

. 
G

 

 3
. 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
  
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 u

s
e

r 
n

e
e
d

s
, 

a
n

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 b
e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 a
n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 

  U
s
e
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

a
p
p

ra
is

e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 m
o

d
e
ls

 
   

 C
C

P
D

 w
o
rk

s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d

e
ls

 a
re

 f
u

lly
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

ra
is

e
d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
s
 n

o
w

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 (

p
re

-p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t)

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

G
 

85



1
4

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 b
e
s
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

 

 S
e
e

 a
b
o
v
e
 

G
 

 D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 a
 w

ill
in

g
n
e
s
s
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 t
o
 m

u
lt
i-

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
a
l 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
 

 B
o
th

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
C

P
D

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 o

p
e

n
 t
o

 n
e

w
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
m

o
d
e

ls
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

a
p
p

ra
is

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 b
e

s
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
re

c
ip

ie
n
ts

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
 

G
 

S
e
t 

o
u
t 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o
 d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
  

• 
C

le
a
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

• 
C

o
-p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 

• 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

• 
T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 

• 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 
• 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
• 

D
e
fi
n

e
d
 r

o
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e

 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
 

 

 H
a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n

c
e
 o

fp
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 

d
e

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 b
u

t 
th

is
 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
s
 y

e
t 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e
d
 i
n
 a

 c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

A
 

4
. 

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 b
u
ild

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
q
u
ip

p
e

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
ri
v
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
. 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
re

 m
o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
w

it
h
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

ff
o

rd
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 n
e
w

 E
U

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
 

  In
v
e
s
t 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l,
 

le
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

 a
n
d

 i
n
te

rp
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t.
 

 

 4
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 f
o
rm

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 t

e
a
m

 a
ls

o
 a

tt
e
n

d
 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
m

in
a
rs

 o
n
 a

 l
im

it
e

d
 b

a
s
is

 w
h

e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o
 

k
e

e
p
 u

p
 w

it
h
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 
 

G
 

Im
p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 t
a
k
e

s
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
a

n
d
 m

o
d

e
ls

 f
o

r 
g
o

o
d
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
  
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 C

C
P

D
 h

a
s
 a

 D
iv

is
io

n
a
l 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

t 
b

o
th

 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
n

d
 t

e
a
m

 l
e

v
e
l.
 .

  
 

G
 

86



1
5

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

 E
n

c
o
u
ra

g
e
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 b

e
in

g
 o

ff
e

re
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 L
G

A
 L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

(F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d

 M
a
jo

r 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

) 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
  

L
G

A
 L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 

A
 

 In
v
e
s
t 
in

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
k
ill

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fi
t,

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e

g
o
ti
a

ti
o
n

 s
k
ill

s
 

 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 C

C
P

D
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
u
rs

e
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 a

ll 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e

s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 
th

is
 w

ill
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

to
 w

id
e

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 ‘
p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

d
ri

v
in

g
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
’ 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 

 
 

A
 

 E
n

g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 n

e
w

 E
U

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e
s
  

 

 S
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 C

C
P

D
 h

a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n

d
e

d
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 C

ro
w

n
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e
w

 E
U

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e
s
. 

G
 

C
a

s
c
a

d
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 
 

O
n

c
e
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
ro

c
e
d
u

re
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
o
ls

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

(c
o

v
e
ri

n
g

 i
n
te

r 
a

li
a
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
ra

l 
R

u
le

s
, 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

, 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
, 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

C
a
rd

 
P

o
lic

y
) 

a
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t.
  

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

p
p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 h

o
ld

in
g
 ‘
p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
s
u
rg

e
ri

e
s
’ 
to

 
a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 

w
it
h

. 

A
 

 

87



1
6

 

 T
h

e
m

e
 D

: 
M

o
d

e
rn

is
a

ti
o

n
 

  R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

1
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
li

s
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
c
o

m
e

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 m

in
d

e
d
, 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

lis
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
fu

n
d

in
g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 c
a
n

 b
e

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 

 C
o

u
n
c
ils

 i
n

v
e
s
t 
in

  
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
u
m

e
n

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

  
 

4
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 f
o
rm

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t.

 M
o

re
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

. 
 

A
 

C
o

u
n
c
ils

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

la
n
s
 

A
 ‘
U

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
a

rk
e
t’
 g

ro
u

p
 l
e

d
 b

y
 C

C
P

D
 h

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

S
 3

 y
e

a
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

G
 

2
 S

u
p

p
li

e
r 

in
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

 
 

• 
S

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

re
 a

b
le

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

ll 
s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
y
c
le

. 
  

 U
s
e
 e

a
rl

y
 m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n

g
a
g
e
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

w
e

ll-
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

to
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

  
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 u

s
e

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e
t 

s
o
u

n
d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
to

 s
e

e
k
 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

. 
G

 

H
a

rn
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
u
p

p
lie

r 
in

n
o
v
a

ti
o
n
  

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 i
n

c
u
m

b
e

n
t 

s
u
p

p
lie

rs
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

lif
e
. 

 

G
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

b
a
s
e

  
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 d

o
n
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
. 

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

fo
ru

m
s
 o

p
e
ra

te
 

w
it
h

 A
d

u
lt
s
 t

o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 i
d

e
a

s
. 
 C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 i
n
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

  

A
 

E
n

s
u
re

 t
e

rm
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 f
le

x
ib

le
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t
o

 
a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 t

e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
F

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 

v
a

ri
a
ti
o
n
 c

la
u

s
e
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

A
 

88



1
7

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

th
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
 

th
e

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

 

U
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
-b

a
s
e

d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e

 
m

in
im

u
m

 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 
a

n
d

 f
o
c
u

s
 o

n
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
lv

e
d
 

 

O
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 t

e
n

d
e
rs

 a
re

 u
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

b
a

s
is

 
G

 

 
3

 
U

s
in

g
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
a

lis
e
 f

u
ll 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

  
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
-p

ro
c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

s
o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

• 
U

s
e
 o

f 
e

-i
n
v
o
ic

in
g
 h

e
lp

s
 c

o
u
n

c
ils

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 s

u
p

p
lie

r 
liq

u
id

it
y
 

 U
s
e
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 m
e
a

n
s
 f
o

r 
te

n
d

e
ri

n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 E

U
 D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e

s
 

 

H
a

rr
o

w
 u

s
e

s
 t

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

e
n

d
e

r 
P

o
rt

a
l 
fo

r 
e
-t

e
n
d
e

ri
n

g
. 

 
G

 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 t
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 a

 m
o
v
e
 t

o
 

m
o

re
 e

-b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 i
n
 u

s
in

g
 e

-b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

A
 

O
u

tl
in

e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

e
-i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 

h
e
lp

in
g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 d

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 e

-i
n

v
o
ic

in
g
 i
n

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2
0

1
4
.  

G
 

Im
p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
-i
n

v
o
ic

in
g
 a

n
d

 m
o
v
e
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 t
o

 r
e

a
lis

e
 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

1
0
0

%
 t

a
k
e
-u

p
 

 

S
e
e

 a
b
o
v
e
 

G
 

 S
e

t 
a
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 t
a
rg

e
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 p

a
y
 v

ia
 e

-i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 

 A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
te

rm
s
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 
a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o
. 

O
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 e

-i
n
v
o

ic
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 v
ia

 e
-i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o

re
d

  

A
 

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 e

-i
n

v
o
ic

in
g
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

 

 A
n
 e

-i
n
v
o

ic
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 e

n
d

 2
0
1

4
. 
T

h
is

 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 b
e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
  

G
 

 
4

 
E

U
 D

ir
e
c

ti
v

e
s
 

89



1
8

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
F

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 t
ie

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

re
 q

u
ic

k
e
r,

 s
im

p
le

r 
a
n

d
 l
e

s
s
 c

o
s
tl
y
 t

o
 r

u
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 E
U

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
d
ir

e
c
ti
v
e
s
 

   C
o

u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 P

B
O

’s
 t

a
k
e
 f

u
ll 

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 f

re
e
 

fa
c
e
 t

o
 f
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 e
-l

e
a
rn

in
g

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 C

C
S

  
 

 S
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 C

C
P

D
 h

a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n

d
e

d
 C

C
S

 t
ra

in
in

g
 d

a
y
s
. 

G
 

 C
a

s
c
a

d
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 t

o
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d
 e

le
c
te

d
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

’ 
 

 A
 ‘
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 

d
ri
v
in

g
 l
ic

e
n

s
e
’ 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

‘s
u

rg
e
ri

e
s
’ 
a

re
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 t
o

 c
a
s
c
a

d
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e

 o
n
c
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

k
e

y
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

, 
a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 e

.g
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t 
R

u
le

s
, 

C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
, 

e
tc

. 
 

R
 

 C
o

u
n
c
ils

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

ff
o

rd
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
m

 
in

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 E

U
 D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
 

 O
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 E
U

 D
ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 e

n
a

c
te

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill

 s
e
e
k
 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

A
 

 

90



�

� ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
������������������� ������

�
�
�

�����������	
�������
��

	�
������	����
����������

������	�

�

������������
�
�
��������	� �� �����
���������������
����
� � �
�
����


��	�
�

�� �
������ ��
��
�� !�
����!����������
����"�#��
�

�� ����$
����
����
�
�� ���
�������
�

��������	�
�

�� ������%������� �� �����&�������&�����
�

�
�� %��������������'�������
"�#��%�����������(�����)������*���������
�
�

��� ��������������������������������
�
��������	� � +�� ����� ���� �����	����� ��� ��
������
�(� �)� ���� )����&
�(� 	����
�''�
���	������*���������,��
�
-�	
�������������
�

�����*���������
�

�����
�����.
��/�%�����
� �����
�����!�
����!����������
����
�

 �� �!!
��������
"�����#�����������
�
��������	��+���������
������
������ ��
������''�
���	�$
������
�����)���
��������0�1����
�
'���2���3�
�

$�� ���
�����
���
"�%����������
�
��������	��+����������������)����&
�(�
���������&����	������	,�
�

Agenda Item 11a
Pages 91 to 96

91



�

������ � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�������������������

4���4(��	��5�����
�
�����
����� �
������  ��
�� 	������	� �� ����'����
���� 
�������� 
�� ����� ��� &���
��'����	� ��� 5�	�'��	���� 4(�3� � ��� &���	� ����
�� 
�� ���� ����� &�
���� ����
��������&��������
	���	���	�*���	��'��3�
�
�����
�����!�
����!����������
���� 	������	��� ����'����
���� 
�������� 
�� �����
����&�����'����	������)���������
�(���(��
���
��3��
���&���	�����
��
������
�����&�
����������������&��������
	���	���	�*���	��'��3�
�
�����
���������$
����
����
�	������	�������'����
����
��������
�����������&���
��'����	����6���
���������7�(���	3��
���&���	�����
��
�����������&�
��������
��������&��������
	���	���	�*���	��'��3�
�
�����
��������
�������	������	�������'����
���� 
�������� 
�� ������
��	��(�����
&��� ��'����	� ��� .����&
��� 6���� ���'
���3� � ��� &���	� ����
�� 
�� ���� �����
&�
����������������&��������
	���	���	�*���	��'��3�
�

&�� ����������
�
��������	��+���������
�������)���������
�(����	�����8�4'�
������9����������
������	���	��
(��	�������������������	3�
�

'�� (��
���)�����
�������(�����
�����
�
��������	� �+������� ��������'���
��:����
�������'��
�
����&��������
*�	����
��
������
�(3�
�

*�� ��"��������"�
���
����
������������
��������+(���
����
�
+��� 
�������
����� ����
*�	� ���� )����&
�(� ��)������� )���� ���� ���
���,�
���'��������.�
���������������
����
�����*
�&3�
�
��������	��+����������)�������)�������
�����������	3�
�

���������%,������
�

-�� .���
/� �
��
� ��"�0������0� ���
��� 1
���� 2���13� �����
� ��!
���
 4�$+ 4�&���
�
+���
�������
���������
*�	�����'�����)�����%
��������)�4	����
��
���
��*
����
&�
��� ���� ���� ��� �*��*
�&� �)� ���� ;����� 
�)�(���	
�(� 4	�����  ���	� ";
4 #�
���������'����)������80��3���
�
<����&
�(� �� ��
�)� �))
���� '��������
��� �
(��
(��
�(� ���� ��'����� �)� ���� ��'���9�
����������	������)����&
�(������������	�����	�����)����&
�(�:����
���,�
�

•� ��&��)����&���� ��	
��� ����
�	� ���9�&���� ������
��� '�������&��� ������
)��� �=������� ��	
����� ��	� ��&� &���� 
������ �)� �������'�
����� 	�����
&
��>�

�

92



�

���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
������������������� ��8���

4�� �))
���� �	*
��	� ����� ���� 	���� )���� 
�������� �������� ��	
��� &���
�������	� ��� �� :��������� ���
�� ��� 
�)���� '����
��� �����
�(3� � 7=�������
��	
��� �)� ������ �������	� ��� ���	��9� &���� ����
�	� ���� ��� �� :���������
���
�� ��� 
�	�'��	���� ���
��� &������� &��� &���� �������	� )��� ���
��
�'��
��
�����
������	����&��	(�3���

�
+�����)�(���	
�(��)��	��������
������(��	��
��
�'��*
�(�)������	�������
��	�������������)�	�*���'�����
����
��������)�&����
�����������	���	�3��
?�
	����� )���� ����� '����
��� )������ ���'�	� ��� ���(��� �'��
)
�� 
������
��	���������� )���� ���������'�	� ��� 
�)���� �������))� ���
�
�(�������(�3��
<��� �=��'��9� ���
�
�(� ��� ���� ������� ������� ��'��
��� 4��� ��	� �����
�))���	�
�����83�

�

•� @�����������������������
�'�
���
�����������������)������������
�'�����
������ ���
�(� �����
�(� ��� ���� ��������	� )���%-;
� "%�'�
*��
����)�;
������

�)�(���	�#>�

�
+��� �))
���� �	*
��	� ����� ��
�� &��� �� ���������� ��:�
������� &�
��� ��	�
�
����������������	3� � 5�����89�)����������)���������	��������	�9���	�
���� )
(���� ��� 	���� )��� ����� &��� )
)��� )���3� � 7���� ��)������ ����� 
�� ����
��(
��� �)� A81�3��3� � 4�� �� ������� �)� 
�'����� ������ ���
�(� %-;
�
��������	���*������(�	3��+����)�����
(�
)
�����
��������
����)�������'���
'�������������������*
��3��-))
���������
�)����	������������������������
�������
���
���������
�������&3�

�

•� ��&�	
	���)�(���	
�(��	�����	
))���)������)�(���	
�(���
�	���>�
�

+��� �))
���� �����	� ����� ��)�(���	
�(� ��
�	���� &��� ��*���	� ��� ����
��
�	���B�B� 4��� ��	� ����� ���������� ������ &��� ��� �'��
)
�� ��(
����
���
	���
�(�&
���4	����3� �+��������4��9�	���������������	� 
�����19�&���	�
(
*�� ���������� ������� ��� ���� ;
4 �9� �		
�
����� '�&���� ��	�
���'���
�
�
�
��� ��� ������ ������
�
��� ��	� &���	� ��:�
��� '�������
��'��������
������;
4 �3�

�

•� @�����	� ���� ��������)� ��)������� )��� '��
����� )���� �7�������
�
���
	�������	� �
���� ���8>� � @��� &���� ���� ������� �)� ������� �������
��)���������&����������������'����)���)������>�

�
+����))
�����	*
��	� ����� ������������)� ��)������� )���'��'��� )���� �7�
������
�
��� ��	� 
�������	� ���� ���� '�������(�� �)� ��)������� ��	�
	�������	3� � 5�� ���� ��*�� ����� 	��� ��� ��� 
�������� 
�� ���� ������� �)�
��)������� )������	���'��'�����	� ���������������� ��'�������	����&�
���
 �
�
���'��'��3��+���	����&�����
�����
�(��������	�����	���3����&�*��9�
���� ���*
��� &���	� ����
���� ��� ���(��� )�
��� ��	� ������
��� (���'�� ���

�'��*���&����������	���(�(�����3�

�
@
��� ��(��	�� ��� ������� ������9� ���� ���*
��� &��� &���
�(� �������� &
���
�.@;� "�������� C� .�����@���� ;��	��� .�
� <���	��
��� +����#� 
�� ����
������)������������������ 
��������������������)� ��)�������)�����������
����������*
���3�

�

93



�

������ � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�������������������

+���%
��������)�4	����
��
���
��*
���������	������
�������	����������)�
��)������� &���� �� (��	� 
�	
���
��� �)� 
�������	� �&�������� ����(� ����
'���
�� ��(��	
�(� ��)�(���	
�(� �	����B� 
�����3� � 5�� &��� 
�'������� �����
��)������� ��� ��������*���� �����9�&������� 
��������
���&���9� ����������9�
��)�(���	
�(����9�&����	�����&
���
�����
�������	��''��'�
����������3�

�

•� 5��*
�&��)� ����)���� �������
�	����;����	�4)����"�;4�#��������������
��9�
����
���	� ��� ��� ���� ���'���
�
�
��� �)� ���� ������
��� �����	� ���� �(�� �)�
�D��������)��(�9�&����&�����
�(�	���������������
�(������	
	�����)����
�����(���������>�

�
+����))
�����	*
��	������4	�������*
������	���	�	
����	������
�
��������
&�
��� &����	� �������� &
��� ��
�	���B�� 
��*
���� ��� ������� ��� ���� )����
�����(�� ���� ���3� � 5�� �		
�
��9� 4	���� 
��*
���� ��	� ��
�	���B�� 
��*
����
��	�'��	���	���'���������������������������������(��	�����	
	�����)����
�����(���������3�

�

•� ��&�&����
�	
*
	��������
�(�����(��
����	�����&
��>�
�

+��� �))
���� �	*
��	� ����� ��
�� �''��'�
���� ���))� ���
�
�(� &��� ���� 
��
�����
�(� ����� ������ ���
�(� ��)������� &���� 	����� &
��� ����
�
*���3��

�)�(���	
�(�	��
�
������
�(�&��������'��=�'���������	�&�������
�	�
�������������(������
�(����	���������
��9������
��������	�������'��
���
�)�����'���������
�(�������)������&���������
��������
	����
��3�

�

•� @����&��������������)��������
(����*����)�����(��
�����)��������(�
����
���
�����������))���	�)��
�����������
�������&>�

�
+����))
�����	*
��	�����)�����������*�������(��'��'���
����)����*
���������

�������&�&��������
�����
	���
������������&������''����	������������
)��
����������� ��� ������� ��	� �����)���� ���� '��'���
��� �)� ����(��
����
�(�
���������&����
������������
(���3�

�

•� @���� &���)����� 	�*���'����� ��	� ���))� ���
�
�(� ������(
��� &���� 
��
'����>�

�
+����))
�����	*
��	�������������))����
�
�(�������(��&������'��	���	�&
���
��������	�'���������(��
���
���3� �+�����&��������	�������������� ���
�������
�
�(���	���
��
�)�����
���&���'���
���	����
��3��E����)��	�����
&������	����
�)�������))����
�
�(���	�	�*���'����3�

�
��������	��+����������'�����������	3�
�

5�� .��
��/�����.���
/�#�(�
0�������
�
+���
�������
����� ����
*�	��� ��'���� �)� ����%
*
�
�����%
������� �)�
�����(
��
����
��
��
�(� &�
��� ���� ���� ���� '��(����� ��	�� 
�� ������
��
�(� �� ������
������&�����
�������&9�
�����������'��)����������	�)������&����'����3�
�

94



�

���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
������������������� ��1���

<����&
�(� �� ��
�)� �*��*
�&� �)� ���� ��'���� ��� ���� ��'��������
*�� )����
������&����������&9�������������	� ���� )����&
�(�:����
������	���	�� ����
)����&
�(���������,�
�

•� ��&�&���	��������
���'�������	��
*���	>�
�

+�����'��������
*��)����������&����������&��	*
��	������������&�����
)����&���� 
�� '����� &�
��� ���� ���
��� '���� &��� ����	� ��3� � ���
���
�
'���	� ����� 	
))�����������	���(
���&���	� ����(�� 
�� )�������
�(�
������3� � 6��
������(�(�����9� �����(�� ���*���� ��	� ?6� ���(����
���&���������&���	����������	�
*���)����������3��+��(������	����������
)���'���
�
�����	��&����������
�
�(���	�������(��
���
���&�������
�(����
&�����)���(�(
�(��������
�������	�'�
*�����������3�

�

•� @���� ����������� �)� 
��� '��)�������� 	��
�(� 
��� )
���� ����� ��	� �����
����
�	����>�

�
+��� ������&����� �����&� ��'��������
*�� �����	� ����� 	
�����
���� &
���
���� ������ ������
��� ��(��	
�(� ���� '��)�������� ���
���
�(� )����&����
��	� ������'����3� �
�����������)�'��)�������� ��:�
��	� 
�'��*�����9�
��&�*��9� '�
��
�
��� ��	� ����� ���� ��	� '��)�������� &��� �������	�
�(�
��������;�����?�*��������4����
��
��B��(�
	��
���3��

�

•� @���� &��� ���� ������
��� '������� ��	� ��&�&���� ���� ���� '��)��������

�	
�������"!65�#�	��
	�	���	��������	>�

�
+���������&����������&���'��������
*�������	��������
����	�������������
��F�)�������)
��������3��6��)��������&���	�����������	������(��)�����
(���'�3��;�����������&���	�����''�
���	3�

�

•� ��&�&�������'��
����	�����&
��>�
�

+���������&����������&���'��������
*�������	������)�&����'��
������	�
����� ����
*�	� ���	������	� ����� ������(��������� ������	� ��� 
������&
���
4C7����*
������	�?6����(����&�
�
�(� �
���3� �4��� ���'��
���� ����
*�	�
&������((�	���	�)����&�	��'3��+�����&������
(�'���
�(����*
����������
�	*���������*
�����	�)��	�����&���'��*
	�	������(������������6��
����
6���
�
'��
���.��&���3�

�

•� @����&�����
�(�	���� �����(�(��&
��� ������(���'������
	���	� ������
G���	���������B>�

�
+�����'��������
*��)����������&����������	������
��&���	����
�'�������
�����
�	��
������	�������&
�������������
�����	�
	���
)
�
�(�������(���'��
��	� ��(�(
�(� &
��� ����� ���� '��*�� ��� ��� �� ���������
�����
*��
�=���
��3�

�
+���%
*
�
�����%
��������)�
�����(
������
��
��
�(������	�����������&�

��  ��
����9� &�
��� &��� �� �������
��� ��	�� �'� �)� ������ ��
�	� �������
(���'��&
��������(� �
���� ��� ���
�� ������
�
���&���	�&������������&
���
������&��������������������(���'�3�

95



�

��H��� � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�������������������

�
��������	��+����������'�����������	3�
�

6�� �
��
�7���
��
�����
!������.
�!���
	�)��
�������
����� 4�$+�&���
�
+��� 
�������
����� ����
	���	� �� ��'���� �)� 4��
������ %
������� �)� 7=�������
���'�
�������	�I���
����������������.��
�����-����'��	
�����'
����&�
�������
���� �.-�B��I���
��� 4�������� )��� ���80��3� � +��� 4��
������ %
������� &��� ����
'������������������
�(�������'��	������������:����
������	�
��&�������	������
��
��
������	������	�)����	�)��������'��*
��������
�(3�
�
��������	��+�����
�
"�#� ������'�����������	J��

�
"�#� �������� ���
�� ���� :����
���� ����� ��	� ��(��	
�(� ���� ��'���� ��� ����

4��
������ %
������� �)� 7=������� ���'�
����� ��	� I���
��� ��� ���� ������
.��
�����-����'��	
�����'
���3�

�
".���,��+�������
�(9���*
�(���������	�����38��'�9������	����D3�1�'�#3�
�
�
�
�
�
"

(��	#��-E.�5;;-����
��7!�4�
�4��
���
�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

96



�

� ��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
������������������� ������

�
�
�
�

���������	�
���
�����	�



	������

���	��������




������
�

�

�
����
����

�
�
��������	� �� ���	

�������
��
��� !����
� � �
�
����


��	�
�

�� "

�����#���	��
�� $�����%�
���������
	�	���
�

�� &
��	�"��
��	��	
�
�� #�����'��()��
�

�� !�	���(�%���������(�	��
�
�
�

��� ��������������������������������
�
��������	��*��	���������������'����	��"�(��+��%�����(�
	�����	��	
�,�
�

 �� �!!
��������
"�����#�����������
�
��������	��*�������	

�����$�����%�
���������
	�	���������
	����
-

�����
��������������.�/�%�	


����0���,�
�

$�� ���
�����
���
"�%����������
�
��������	��*��	������������������'
	1�
	����(�(�'������
�����2�
�
#1�	���3����4���"�+�	���5����
����������	�����.���
���	

����� $����� %�
���������
	�	�� ��
������ �� 	�	���
�	
���� 
	����(�� 
	� �����
��� ���� ���	� ���� ����+�	�� �������
�� 6������ ��� ���� �
��� ���� ���1��� ���� ���	�
�1����,��6��'���������
	� 
	����������'�
�(�� �����������'�(�
�	(
�������	��
+��������	,�
�

Agenda Item 11b
Pages 97 to 102

97



�

������ � ��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
�������������������

&�� ����������
�
��������	��*���������
	���(������������
	1�������	��7������������������
��)�	��(�������	��(
1	����(���
����
����
���,�
�

'�� (��
���)�����
���*�(�����
�����
�
��������	� � *�� 	���� ����� 	������

� 8��(�
�	(� ��� ���
�
�	(� '���� ��
�
+��� ���
��
(�����
	1,�
�

+�� ��"��������"�
���
����
������������
��������,(���
����
�
9�	����
�
+��,�
�

���������%-������
�

.�� ��������*���!���
��������� /�$,�&���
�
*��� ��������
����� ��
�
+��� �� ������� ��� ���� !
��
���� ��� �
	�	
�� �	��
#((���	
�:� '�

�� (��� ���� ���� ���	

�;(� ��+�	��� �	�� 
��
���� ������	� ��(
�
�	�
��������.����,��*�����������������	����+
��(���
�	(
������������
	����	��<�
��	������,����
�
�����'
	1� �� ��
��� �+��+
�'� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���� !
��
���� ��� �
	�	
�� �	��
#((���	
�:� %�����(������ ���������'
	1� 
����	�(��	���()��� ���������'
	1�
8��(�
�	(2�
�

•� ���� ������� 
�	��
	��� (��

��
(�� =��1�	� �	�� ��	1��1�� ����� '�(� 	���
�

�((
���� ���������(� ��� ���� ����

,� � 3	� ���� 
	����(�(� ��� ���	(����	
��

�������������������'�
���	�
	�(
��������	1��1��
	�����������>���

�

•� '����
�������������	���
	
������	��?���	��
�	�����������(�	(����������(�

	����
�������=�
�(>�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��� �
	�	
�� 5� #((���	
�� ��+
(��� ����� ���� "�+�	��� 5�
���
���� ������	� ������� '�(� �
���� ��� ���	

����(� �	�� '�(� ��(
1	��� ���
�	���������������)��
	���������

(
�	(��	��'�(�	����
���������������
���(�	,� � 6�� ������ ����� ��� '����� ��� ������ ��� ��
�
+�� ���
�
�	���
������
)� ���(
��� ���� ����
	1� ����� ���� ���	

����� ��1���
	1� ��'� ���
��)�������������������

�((
�������������(������������

,���
�
���
���� ���=�
�(� '���� (����
��(� �������� ���� �� 	������ ��� �
�����	��
���(�	(:� ���� �?�����:� ������ ���� ��� �����(� 
	� ���� (
����� �?��	(
�	�
���1������ �(� �� ��(���� ��� �����(� 
	� ��
�
+
	1� ���		
	1� ����
((
�	� ����
��
��
	1�'��)(����1�������,�

�

•� �������������	����
(�����������
�����	����(��	�(�
	�!
��
������(��+�����
	�������������(,��@�������1��(��������	�(���
	���
(�����>��!
��������+���
���
��
����(��	���������((���(��	�����"�+�	����

��	���	��
���
����	�
(��+

�����
+�����	��'���'����%�����(�	����������������
(�(��	��>��6��
������ ����� 
	� �
(� +
�':� ��+�	��� 
���
�(� ��� �����(� �	�� �	�� ���������

98



�

��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
������������������� ������

(�+
	1(�(���������
���
�
���'��	����=�
�(�'����
	
�
����,������?�����:�
��
�� (
����� ��
��
	1� ���=�
�� '���� ��� ��� �������:� ���	� '�(� ������ ��

�	�
	1�	
�� ��	�� �+�
������ ��� 
�+��� ���� 
�(�� ��� ��1�	�� �	�� �	�
�	�


��������8�
����	�(:�(�
���(����
���
��((����(,�

�

•� �	���� ���� ��������� ���1��:� '���� ���
�	��1�� ��� �� !
��
������;(� ���
����
(��	�� '����� ��� �?��
�� ��� ��� (��	�� '
��
	� ���� 
����	�� �
	�	

��� ����>��
@�(� ��
(� ���	�� ��� 
����
	1� ���'���� ���1�� ����	�(� �	� 
	�

��
�	� ���

	(���


�	�� 
�	����(� ��� ���� ���1���(���
	1� ���
�((>� � @���� ��+��� ���
�+
��	
��'�����!
��
������(������8�
����������(�	���������	(�����������
���=�
�(� ���� ���	� '���� ���		��� �	�� ����� �	�� 
����� ���'���(� '����
=�(�
�
��,� � ���� �?�����:� '����� �	�� ��� ���� A*�������� ���
�
�(� B��	�;� ���
(��	��
	�����
����	���
	�	

���������	�������������	

����(���	��1��	�(�
�(�����(�������	���(��	�
	1������
	���������������'�����'�����,�

�
*���!
��
��������
	�	
��5�#((���	
����+
(���������������(�	(���������
�	���� (��	�(� '���� +��
��,� � *��� ��
�	�� ��+�� ��� �� ������� 
��
����
���1������ ���1��� (���
	1� ���
�((� '����� �	����� 1������� �
	�	

���

�	������	�����?
�
�
��,�6��'������?��
��������+������
��
����(��	�
	1����
��� 4/C� ���� !
��
������(,� � 6�� ������ ����� ������ '�(� �� �
1����(� ���1���
(���
	1� �	�� ��	
���
	1� ���
�((� 
	� ���
�� ���� ���� 
��
���� ���=�
�(:� '�

��

	
��������	�����������
	1��	�
��
����(��	���	������
�(�
	1:������(�����
�
()���1
(���(:��	���+��(
1�������������=�
��%�	�1���	��$����,���
�
*��� ��
����� �
����� D?��	(
�	� ���=�
�� ���� 
�(� �'	� ������ '�

��
(���
����� 8��������� ������(� ��� ���
	��,� � 6������������� (���� ���=�
�(:�
���� �?�����:� ���
	1� �����
:� �
�� 	��� ��+�� �	�� (�+
	1(� ����
���� ����,��
*������	

��'����������)��(�+
	1(������������
��������'
	1�
�(�(,��
�
���

��(� ���)� �� ���1���

� ������
�� ��� �����+
	1� 
����� ���'���(�
'������� ��
�� ��8��(�� '�(� =��1��� �	� 
�(����
�(,� � *��(�� ��8��(�(�����
�	� �

�(
�	� ���	� ����(��� �	�� ���� �
	�	
�� (�
�
�	� '�(� ���)
	1� ��� ���
���
	
	1�'����
��������'���(�'������������
����:��	��
����������������
���
	
�
+�� �
1���� ��� ��((� ���	� E��� �
1��� ��� (�
�������,� *��� !
��
����
�	������)� ��� ������ %�����(� ��� �	�� ����	�
��� �	���� (��	�(� ����
��� 
	�
�
	�	

��� ����� (�� ����� %�����(� 
����� �
�
(�� '
��� ����+�	�� ���

��(�
��1���
	1����(�,���
�
*���A*�����������
�
�(�B��	�;�'��������(��	��
	�������	���������	

��
����	�����(�������	��	��1��	����	
�(����	���(��	�
	1���������	�(�����
(���� ����,� � 6�� ������ ����� (���� ���=�
�(� ���� �� 	������ ��� �
�����	��
��	�
	1�(�����(�����
�����������:������?�����:�
��������'�(�*�F���	�
	1�
���� �� ���)
	1��������� ���=�
�:� ���	� ���� 1��	�� ����	�� '����� ��� �(���
�������
��	

�;(���	��,�

�

•� '���� �	�� ��� ���� ���� ��� 
��
���� ���=�
�(� 
����	���� ������ �(� #����� ���
"��>�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��+
(��� ����� ���� �
����� D?��	(
�	� ���=�
�:� '�

�� '�(�
EG��:�'�(�
����	����������#������	������3*����=�
��'�(�������"��,�

�

99



�

������ � ��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
�������������������

•� '
��� ��1���� ��� ���� B�	����� ��	�� $���	
�(:� '����� ���� ����
�
�	� 
	�
(��	�
	1��+�������	�?������������(���������
����
	�����
�������	
�(>�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��+
(��� ����� ���� #��
�� ����
((
�	� ��
����	���� /� C:�
'�

�� '�(� �8�
+���	�� ��� E���:� '�

�� '�(� 
	� �
(� +
�':� �	� �������
����
����	�������	�������
������6����';(�(
H�,� �"���

	1�����(��	���	�����
B�	����� ��	�� '����� ���	� 
	
���(��� �
()� �	�� �	� 
	
���(�� 
	� ����

�	�
	1�	
����	�,� � 3������ �����((
���� ����(�� �	���� (��	�(� ����
	�	
��
���
�������=�
�(,�

�

•� '���� '�(� ���� ����
�
�	� 
	� ���� $��1��� ����� '�(� ���		��� �+��� ����
������(,��*���E�/�)�(���
	��������	

��*�?����������
���������	���
���	� (��	�,� � 6��� ��
(� ��	�� �	�� ���� ��
1
�
�
��� 
�
���
�� ���	� (���


�	����
����


(��������(
��	�(>�

�
*���!
��
������+
(�������������
1����'�(�
	������
1�����	(,��6��������
���������E��������	��
	�����@����������������	�
	1�	
����	��'�(�	��
��	1��� �+�
������ �	�� (�+
	1(� 
	� ���� %��
��� *���� �
	�	

��� ������1��
����	���� ��� ������ E���,� � *��� �'�� �
1���(� 
�	
������ ��
�� ������ ���,��
3	� 
�(�(� '����� ���� �	���� (��	�(� �������� ��� �	������ ���=�
�(:� ���	� ��
���������(�����1���(���
	1����
�((�'����������8�
���,��*����
1���(�(���
���� ��� ������ �� ��� ���� ������� ����
���� �	���� (��	�(� �	� 
���� ���	

��
(��+

�(,� � ���� �?�����:� 
�� ����� ��� 6����';(� (
����(� '���� ��� ���� ����
#
������(����(:����	���
(�'�����
���
������(
����(;����1��,�
�
*��� $��1��� '�(� (��� 
	� ��������:� �	�� ���� "�+�	��� 5� ���
���� ������	�
������� '�(� ���(�	���� ��� ���
	��� 
	� ��	�,� � 6�� ������ ����� ���� ���	

��
*�?� (������� (
����� 
���� 
	��� ���
�� 
	� #��
�:� ��'�+��:� ��� 
����� 	���
�

��	������������'�����������)����,�

�
3	�+
�'����������
�������������'�(���(��(��	�
���+��
�	
��
	�������+������
�	���� (��	�(� ���'��	� I������� �� �	�� I������� �:� '���� ���� 
��	

�;(�

	���	������
�((�(�(���


�	��������(���	��'�(�������(���


�	���+��(
1���
����������
�((����%�����(,�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��+
(��� ����� ���

��(� '���� ���+
�
	1� ������� ����
�(�
	1�
��+

�� ��� %�����(:� '�

�� '����� �	����� ����� ��� ��)�� �������
��

(
�	(,������
�(�
	1�'�(���	����������	���������������	��
	�I�������
���	�����

��(��������11�����������	����(��	���	����
�����
	�	

	1��	��
1��	�(,��
�
6����������������
	�����
�
+�����	��������1���������(��	��������
	1�
�
��(�������
	����	���5���������	�
����+��,�*������
�������1���'�(�
(���
����� ��� �'�� ���
	��� ����
	1(� �	�� ����� ���	

�� ���� ������ '�(� 	��
��((
�
�
��� ��� ���	�
	1� ��
(� �	
�� �����+��� ��� ����� ���	

�,� � *���
%�	
���
	1� ������� � '�(� 
�	(
������ ��� ����� ���
	��� ����
	1(� �	�� �����
��������	
��5��
	�	
���
���
	����������
���������
	1(,��*����������
'�(�����
�����	��1������	�����%�����(������)��
	���������

(
�	(,��
#��
�
�	����:� ���
	��� ��
�
+��� ��	����� ���
���� ����
�(�(:� '�

�� 
�����
��(�����(������'
���%�����(�����	�����������,�6�'�+��:���
(����
�((�

����� ��� �
1���	��� ��� �	�� ���

��(� '���� ���)
	1� ��� �(
	1� �� (
��
	1�
����
?�����������
��
�
(��
��
�����
�(,�

100



�

��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
������������������� ��/���

�
*��� ���
���� �����:� '�

�� '�(� �	� ���

��� �	��� �����:� 
�	(
(���� ���
�

��	��	�(��	�����=�
����	�1��(��	���
�����(���
��
)��	������	
�,��
#��
�
�	����+��(
1������ ��
(������������������+�	���������
��6����������
�����((
���,���
�
*��� ���
�� ��8��(���� ����� ������ (������ ��� 1������� ��	
���
	1� ��� ��
(�
����� ��� ���� �
���
	�� F�����(�
�� B����� J�FBK� �	�� ����� ���� ���
����
�	���� (��	�� (������ ��� ��+
�'��� ��� �FB,� � 6�� ��(�� �	
����1���
%�����(���������(����������1�	���
���(�����
�	(
�����
�	������������
����
����,��%�����(��1��������������+�	���������
��6�����(�(���������

	+
������������������
	1(����������������
�����
	������������(��	�����
%�����(�8��(�
�	(,�

�

•� '
��� ��1���� ��� ���� �����	���
	1� ��� ���� 3*� 
�	���
�:� '���� ������(� '����
��
	1����������	(��������� ����(�����
(��)�(�'����	������������'
���
���� ����(� �	�� 
�	�
�
�	(� ��� ���� 	�'� 
�	���
�:� '���� ��((�	(� ���� ���	�
����	�������������	�1���	���	���+��(
1����������
����	��
�	���
���	��
'����
�	�
	1�	

�(�'����
	����
������
�
1�����1�
	(����������
()>�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��+
(��� ����� ����� ���� ���
��� 3*� 
�	���
�� �	�� ���� �
�����
D?��	(
�	� ���1������ '����� ��� 
�	(
������
	� ����
�� ��� �������
��
	1�
����
	1� ��� ���� �+��+
�'� 5� �
���
	�� ����
����:� ��'�+��:� ��� '�����

�	�
�����
(�
	�����
���(�,�

�

•� '
��� ��1���� ��� ���� �	���� (��	�� 
	� ��
����	;(� ���+

�(:� ���� *��������
���
�
�(� B��	�:� ��'� 
�	�
��	�� ����� ���� �
����� D?��	(
�	� ���1������
'�(� �	� ���1��� ���� 
������
�	,� � #()��� ������ ���� �+��(��	�� 
	� ����
D	+
��	��	�� 5� D	�����
(�� !
��
������:� �	�� ���)
	1� 
	
���� �	�� '�(���
�
(��(��,�

�
*���!
��
������+
(��������������
����	��	�����
�
�(��+��(��	��'�(�	����
�(
1	
�

�	�� ����	�� �	�� ���� ����+�	�� �
	�	
�� ��(
	�((� ����	��� '�����
���1� ��� �	�� 
�	
��	(� ��� %�����(,� � *����� '�(� �� �
1�� �������
�	� ���

	���
�� (����� ��� �� (�	
��� ��+��� 
	� ���� !
��
������,� � #	�� ����� (�+
	1(�

��	�
�
��� '����� ��+�� ���	� 
	
������ 
	� ���� ���1��� �����(�� 
	� ��	�����
����,� � 6�� ������ ����� ���� ���� ��
�
�����(� ���)��� ����	���� �	�
���
����
�	(�
	�����1�������
�	�����	��(����(�+
	1(�'�����	�


������
���������	�'�'�(���
�	���
�,�

�

•� '���� (�+
	1(� ���


�	

�(� �(� ����(��� ��� �
����� 
��(,� � @������� ����
���	

������
��	�
�
����	����	1������
	
����1�	����
�	�(�����1
�(,�

�
*��� !
��
���� ��+
(��� ����� ��� �	�


������ �� /�C� ����
�
�	� 
	� ����
���	

�;(����1����+�������	�?�����������(,�����)
	1�
	
�����(�����(����
��� ��	���
�(� �	�� ���)
	1� 
���1�(� '����� ��� �	�� ������� ��� 1�	����
	1�
���
�
�	���
	
�����	��������'�(��	�3	
���(
	1����	��
	���
���������
�
�(�
���� (������ (��+

�(:� ���� �?�����:� ���� =�
	�� ��1��� ���
�

�� '�

�� ����
���	��(����
(�������'��	�6����'�5�$��	���
	�����,��
�

101



�

��<��� � ��������	
���	���
	�	
���
���
	����������
�������������������

*����� ���� ���	� ��������	
�� �������� 
((��(� '
��� ��1���� ��� ����
���	

�;(� ���+
��(� �
1�'��(� 
�	���
���:� '����� '��)(� ���� 	��� ���	�

��������� 
	� �� �
����� '��,� � *��� 	�'� 
�	���
�� '�(� '
��� &��������
#�����,�

�
6������������:������?�����:�����@�(��F�	��	�#��
�	
��������+�������
�� 
���� ���
�����	�� (���'���� '�

�� 
�� '�(� (���
	1� ��� ������ ��
���
������
�
�(,� *��� ���	

�;(� ����(� '���� 
�	(
������ ��� ��� ��� �	�
�

�������� ��+��� �	�� %�����(� ���� ���� �
(
���
�	� ��� ��

��� ��� ���(���
(���������
(������'
�����	������������6��(
	1�"�+�	���#

��	�,��

�
��������	��*������������������	����,�
�
J9���2��*�������
	1:���+
	1�
����	
������4,�����:�
��(������G,�/���K,�
�
�
�
�
�
J�
1	��K���L9�3FF�"��63FF3��� !DFF�
���
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

102


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Community Safety Plan 2014/15 - 2016/17
	Community Safety Plan 2014
	Community Safety Plan  2014 EqIA

	8 Harrow Youth Offending Partnership Youth Justice Plan 2014-2015
	YJB PLAN 14-15
	YJP - EQIA

	9 Harrow Progress Toward National Procurement Strategy Recommendations
	Procurement - Appendix A

	11a Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee
	11b Performance and Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee

